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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
1993 1$32
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Turnover 2521 N5
Cperating profit 9.7 54,9
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 69.4 61.1 -
Profit for the financial year 47.4 56.6
Shareholders funds 727.8 685.5 !
Capleal 1r.vcstment 135.4 1229
Earnings per ordinary share 100.7p §5.5p |
Dividend per nrdlnary share 12.5p 20.5p
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Ouer 150,007 teses wrere carned out

on drinking water t ensare that The finishmg tonches are put to the
i street guality standards were achieved, beaduorks of u 821 midlon projec,
Here Inspector Robbie Johnson our contnibution to the ceamng of
checks water in the home of bathing waters at Searan Carew
Mys Margaret Stephenson, in Cleveland, Entec Enrepe Liputed

trrred ont the design progect on bekalf
of Northumbnar: Water Limted.

Our appointed and other businesses aim to maximise
shareholder value through continuous

improvement in services to all our customers,
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

The fast year was again one in which the Group
made significanc progress, benetiting customers and
shareholders alike.

Turnuver in the year to 31 March 1993 increased
from £203,5 million to £252.1 million. Profic before
tax rose by £8.3 million from £61.1 million to
£694 million, A final dividend of 15.0 pence net
per Ordinary Share, payable on ! October 1993, is
be;ag recommended by the Directors. Together
with the interim dividend of 7.5 pence net, paid on
1 March 1993, cthis makas a rotal for the year of
22,5 pence nes per Ordinary Share, This represents
an increase of 9.8% on last year's dividend,
£52.3 million has been retained within the Group
for re-investment in the business.

Northumbrian Warer Limired had another
successful year. Despite the retession, metered
income continued to hold up well, The company
also continued to achieve high levels of compliance
for both water qualicy and sewage treatment.

With the exception of our underground asset
management business our other business acrivities
performed satisfactorily but their ability to grow
profits was hampered by the recession.

The debare about the rate of increase in water
and sewerage charges has continued buc I am
pleased ro report thax those of our company
remain below the average for the warer and
sewerage companies. It is of concern to us, of
course, not only thar we should meet the legally
binding requirements Jaid down upon us by the
UK and EC authorities but that the need o
improve the quality of our environment should be
balanced in a pragmaric way with the ability of
our gustomers to pay for the improvements that
we and our regulators wish vo see. For this reason
we have actively sought che views of our

custemers to see what they think our priorities

Housshold bilis £
Sazer bupih unmentarcd tenersge wnmenszred
B8 45
BLl ~
NS G ?sgslw%d 84,64
#60 8
i ‘ ; 1
1
.o ; L
9192 2293 91592 93133

w Noahumbrian Water Limted
0 Water and sescerage companies averape®

SThe average is 3 werghted average acron the 10 water and rewenage
compiuct,

Source, WSA Warerfaces 1992

beyond our legal obligations should be and whar
additional improvements they are mest willing
to pay for,

The Board supports the recommendations of the
Report of the Committee on the Financial Aspects
of Corporate Governance (Cadbury Report}.

Our Company already complies with the
recommendations set out in The Code of Best
Pracrice except those for which all industry and
commerce sre awaiting puidance from the
appropriate professional bodies.

The environment, education and enterprise are
the areas that we tarpet for our charitable activiries,
This enables us to reinvest further in the
communities that we serve, We continued support
for Durham Universicy Business School, Derham
County Cricker Club and Sundertand University
amongst others and, this year, the Nazivnal Trust's
coastal wark, Our second year of sponsorship of
the annual visit of the Royal Shakespeare Company
to the North East was a great success.

Robert Smith, the former managing director of

Northumbrian Water Limived, redired in April 1993,




eaghh by kand povtansaca of Waws Ballen

]

N

sy —

e =

AL

C e B G

Janee Langdon, Divector and Secretun of the
Warer Services Assocntion twith Siv Michael Straker,
Charman ot the Witer Sertices Assocnztion for 1993

and his place was taken by Dr Jon Hargreaves,
Beth Frank Ridley and Dr Ralph ey will

be retiring from the Board at the Annual General
Meeting. Frank Ridley was the archivect of
much of the success of the former Northumbrian
Wacer Authority during the 1980%. Ralph ley
brought to the Company a depth and breadth of
industrial experience that was particularly weleome
as the Company moved into the privase sector,

I thank them both for the solid and inspiriny
support thac they have given both to me and 1o
the Company.

After ten years I, also, will be standing down as
your Chairman lollowing the Anvual General
Meeting. It has been a privilege and a jov w me to
serve as your Chairman and to have been a part of a

company that has, throughour my experience, soughe

to safeguard the environment while seeking

to secure higher standards of water quality and service
lor its customers, [tis with confidence that L hand
over the Chairmanship to Professor Sir Frederick
Holliday, a businessman and an environmentalist,
['wish him well as he picks up the reins.

Qur employees are our greatest asset and the
Board joins with me in expressing our thanks to
them for the effort and loyalty that they have
continued 1o demonstrate. We also extend a warm
welcome to those who have joined the Group over

the {ast vear.

Sir Michael Steaker
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S REVIEW

As the country emerges from recession we are
torrunace at Worthumbrian Water Group that our
principal business is an essensial utility, protecred
from the worst effects of recession. Qur aim is to
use that strengeh to develop a more broadly based
Company whilst regulation tightens on our
principal business. The last year has seen us make
considerable progress, though not wichour suffering
some disappointments and frustrations.

Preparation for the Periodic Review, which will
ser che level of charges for water and sewerage
services for five years from April 1995, is well
advanced, We were pleased to reach agreemenc with
the Office of Water Services (OFWAT) in Ocrober
1992 on the level of increases in our charges o
be applied unril then, a step which enables
Northumbrian Water Limited to plan its
investment programme up to the Periodic
Review with more certainey, In the meantime,
that company has continued to achieve an
excellent performance.

The acquisidons of Wallace Whittle & Partners
and of the European eaviconmenzal businesses of
Simon Engineering have greatly enhanced the
capabilities of our engineering and environmental
consultancy business. We were disappointed that
the Secretary of State for the Environment
dismissed our appeals for two integrated treatment
centres in the North East. Nevertheless, our waste
management company is seeking to develop ocher
areas of its business. The performance of our asset
management company has been disappointing
bu the new management team has implemented
an extensive cost cutting and restructuring
programme wich the objective of restoring the
company”s profitability.

Turnover for the appointed water and sewerage

services was £186.1 million {1992: £169.5 milhwoa),
for non-appolnted warter services, £20.8 million
{1992: £22.1 million) and for other business
acrivities £45.2 million, (1992: £13.9 million).
Operating profits for Northumbrian Water Limited
improved from £49.3 millicn to £66.9 million.
Operating profits for our other business acrivities
were on target with the exception of our asset
management company,

The £41.7 million investment in the equiry fund,
acquired in the year 1o 31 March 1991, was realised
on 30 September 1992, with a capital profit of
£7.3 million.

Sir Michael Straker will be stepping down
fotlowing the Annual General Meeting after being
Chairman of the Company and its predecessor
since October 1952, I have valued his wise counsel,
encouragement and suppore over the years,
particularly in the period running up to and since
the privatisation of the Company. His judgment of
the polirical scene and his unfailing sensitivity to
the mood of customers and employees have beena

source of geeat strength to me and to all his

Corporate Actlvities




“Onr .tim 15 1o develop w more broadiy based
Company whalst regulation tightens on
anr provcipal busmess.”

colleagues in the Company, Tam pleased that he
has accepred the Board's invitation to continue as a
non-executive director. T welcome Professor Sir
Frederick Holliday as our new Chairman and look
forward to working closely with him,

Robert Smith retired as managing direcror of
Northumbrian Water Limived after thirty vears in
the industry. Bob established the company at
privatisation and managed the water and sewerage
activities as they moved into a much more open and
demanding regulatory regime, whilst achieving
considerable improvement in the quality of services
provided to customers,

The Group is continuing o o through a period
of rapid change as we equip the appointed business
1o cope with new pressures Juring the second half

i

o

of the decade and as we build up our vther
businesses., It is viral that we reach a serlement of
both our price limic and the staturory obligations o
improve services at the Periodic Review which is,
and is seen to be, fuir to both our customers and
our shareholders.

I would like to pay tribure to all our employecs
for theiv tremendouws efforts on behalf of the
Compaoy during the vear and for their support to
me personally. T am confident that during the
coming year we will generate new opportubities

for the further development of the Group,

Mot _Erost,

David G Cranston
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WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE SERVICES

Suzanne Adar of
Northumbrian Water
o Limited, responding
to customer queries,
We are continuing to

* take a number of
initiatives to improve

" our service to cusiomers,

Northumbrian Water Limited, the water supply
and sewerage services subsidiary and the fargest
company within the Group, had another successful
vear, The company maintained its high level of
compliance for water qualicy. Sewvage works
compliance also continued at a high level, Major
environmental benefits will result from capiral
schemes completed during the year,

Water resources and supply

Reservoirs were goerally ac higher levels than

in 1991/92 due to increased rainfall. The company
again had no need to restrict its customers’ supplies
in any way. In over 150,000 drinking water quality
tests, 99.8% passed all the drinking waer
saandards, Leakage investigation and repair was
increased throughout the region 2nd continuing
improvements to the company’s water mains

network broughe furcher benefits,

Debbie Harrison of AES,

analysing drinking
witter sanples for
Narthumbrian

Water Lunited,

Sy ey
vy B
I

Sewerage and sewage treatment

Raver warer qualite henefited further from a
number of new and refurbished sewage treatment
works which became operational during the year.
These included works at Felton, Bishop Auckland,
Witton Gilberr and several works along the Tyne
Valley which improved the river's water quality
along much of its length and in the estuary.

The company’s largest full treatment sewage
works, serving customers in Darlington, received
BS 5750 qualicy accreditation during the vear.

The company is currently reviewing the options
available to allow it 1o meer the requirement 1o stop
the disposal of sewage sludge to sea by 1998,

The ongoing campaign to alert customers to
iilegal discharges made to surface warer sewers has
been successful and has resulted in an improve-
ment to the quality of the region’s rivers and
streams. Further improvements wilt resule from the
information gathered during a survey of over 1,000

storm sewage overflows and pumping stations.
Sewaga treatment works falling cheir
NRA standard at year end

B8/89 59/ 91 91:92 92/9)

19 11 | 1

(7]

Capita] pragramme
The continuing high rate of investment by the
company, £111 million in 1992/93, was maintained

and is allowing the company to make further
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Work is continuing on improvements to onr a.ter nnuns
and treatment works to bring oky water guality ay
complince performance to as near 100% as possible,

progress towards meeting EC and UK requiremens.

Three bathing water projects, at Newbipgin-by-
the-Sea, Seaton Sluice and Seaton Carew, were
completed during the year to meet the EC baching
waters directive. Planning permissions were
obtained for prejects ar Whitley Bay and Whitburn
and work began at both locarions. Planning
approval has beer. sought for additional schemes at
Seaham and Saltburn,

Water mains rehabilication continued during the
year. £12 million was invested throughou the
region with consequent improvements in drinking
water gualicy,

Customer sarvice
During the vear the company established a
Customer Liaison Panel, under the independent

chairmanship of Councillor Don Robsen, the

Leader of Durham Counry Counetl, with

representatives from industry, commeree,
agriculture and the general public to help it find
out what customers think of the service they
are receiving. The panel first met in September
1992 and has discussed a wide range of issues
including tarilfs, the company’s capital
investment programnte and priorities for future
investment,

During the year work began on a customer

Number of customers bllled {000's)

2192 LRt
Water [SRTETIR RS S 1 Tewl L of M 1 Toud
Dameitn L 1 48 452 R 11
Conmeraal [ E] a8 a Rl hL]
Sewage
Danicsrs, [ LI A L 125 TRy
Camietusl [} Rl % 63 33 97
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WATER SWPPLY AND SEWERAGE SERVICES

Watar dentand: averago for the yoar the jnrroduction of direct debits and free payment
Pt (SRCE pUT i

by cash at a past office,

5 R K A w9 The priority that the company attaches 1 its

Metered pouabic 155 W 13 W W relationship with eustomers was demonstrated by

Lg:f;ﬁ{:“ 241 269 9 84 231 the appointment in January 1993 of a director of

letered ne W M oW N8 customer services who is responsible for all

Tarl 661 666 672 673 bib operations that have direct contact with customers.
Periodic review

As part of the Director General of OFWAT's

review of price setting limits for the five years from

serviee initarive 1o further improve the company’s

standards of service, A range of special services for

disabled and elderly customers has now been April 1995, the company has been formulating

. . xpendirure pl T ; » years which
introduced and in the current year this initiacive expenditure plans for the next ewenty years whic

. . . of the im ation of existi
will be extended o include a register of customers take account of the implementation of existing,

) ) . d . . v ¢
with special needs. Improvements were made in new, proposed and possible obligations over tha

customer accounts procedures with the period, together with a range of potential

. . . iscret jectives,
development of a direct line ‘one stop, one voice’ discretionary objectives

tclephone facility for customers, at local call rates. A key rask will be the production of a Straregic

[n addition, payment of bills was made easier by Business Plan during the current year which will
ey record derails about the company’s assets, their
location, deseription and condition, the financial
implications of repair and maintenance and an
aggregate of the roral future investment needed
to upgrade and manage them properly, The
finalised Plan will be submitted 0 OFWAT in
March 1994,

As part of this process a customer consultation
exercise has been carried out to determine
customess’ views on furure capital investment
options and their likely impact on bills, These
options have been summarised and during May
1993 were sent to ¢very home in the North East
inviting customers’ responses. The results
of these consultations will be given two

i
e

T D OFWAT as support for the company’s Strategic

Oz er £30 million was spent on Business Plan,
improvemenis to our inland Charges
seznuge treatment soorks to
[further improve the high
qualiy of the regron's rivers. agreed to reduce the ‘K’ element of its price setting

Following discussions with OFWAT, the company




Cupital schemes along the coast wifl belp ensure
the region's bathing wwaters consitently meet EC standards. ’
Some £20 million is bewng spent m Noreh Tyneside alone, .
on a project to safely dispose of sturmzater,

formula by 1% for 1993/94 10 reflect lower levels
of construction prices, This followed a symilar
reduction in 1992/93. OFWAT has agreed chat
the company’s ‘K’ for 1994/95 will be 7%.
Billing cash flow and arrears levels throughout
the year were satisfactory despite higher charges,
the impacr of recession and the decision by two
local authorities 1o discontinue collecting water
and sewerage charges together with rents from
counci) tenants.
Employeo relations
The company's employee councils operated
effectively during the year and have continued to
generate interest from companies outside the
Group. All employee eems and conditions have
now been fully harmonised. Low sickness leveis
{under 3%} and  low employee tirnover rate

(0.04% of toral employees) were indicative of

employee satisfaction and lovaley,

Number of employecs at year and:
Northumbnan Water Limited

901 91492 91593
Perntanent 960 943 945
Contrace 235 79 369
Toual 1195 1322 1317

Recreation and conservation

Income from fishing and from the Kielder log
cabins was higher than in 1991/92, The company is
examining ways in which ir can further improve
facilities for visitors w Kielder,

At Bakethin reservoir three islands were
constructed, two 10 atract wading and nesting
wildrowl, The third was purpose-built to attract
otters. A number 0 conservation studies ace being

fonded by the company,
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OTHER BUSINESSES

Waste management

NEM (Northumbrian Environmental Management
Limited) offers solurtions to waste treatment and
disposal problems, providing facilities or services
for landfill and thermal and liquid treatment.
Appeals to build two integrated treatment centres,
one at Howdon, the other at Porteack, were
dismissed by the Secretacy of State for the
Environment in November 1992,

It is encouraging to note, however, that the
Royal Commission on Environmental Pollution
concluded in May 1993 that the new emission
standards being introduced by Her Majesty’s
Inspectorate of Pollution (MMIP) for incinerators
represent a major advance, These new standards are
supported by NEM which also concurs with the

view uf Sir fohn Hougluen, Chairman of the Royal

NEM's ligund treatinent plan
at Howdon on Tyneside treats
bio-dcgradable wastes from
paracesamo! production,

Commission that, “Incineration of waste at plangs
designed and operated to the new standards,

and subject to firm regulation, should have an
important and growing role in the national
strategy the government should now prepare

as s00n as possible to cover all aspects of

wasté management.”’

Liquid treatment

In November 1992, the company opencd its second
liquid treatment centre, at Howdon on Tyneside,
for the disposal of treated liquid wastes, The plant
has a capacity of 45,000 tonnes of waste per annum
and is dedicated to the disposal of wastes arising
from paracetamol production by a North East
based pharmaceutical company,

Municipal waste incineration

In July 1992, NEM was chosen by Cleveland
County Council as its joint venture partner to
contract for the rebuilding and operating of the
Portrack Municipal Waste Incinerator on
Teesside. The company is currently awaiting the
outcome of a planning application by the county
council to Teesside Development Corporation to
convert the existing incinerator ino an energy
from waste facility.

Lardfifl

The Brenkley landfill site which opened for
business in Februzry 1992 operated successfully
during the year. . .« ond landfill site, the former
Burnhills sand quarry in Blaydon, Tyne and Wear,
was acquired in January 1993, The site is the only
landfill facility in the North Eas licensed for
special and restricted wastes. Burnhills can accepr
up to 200,000 tonnes of waste per anrum and has
an expected lifespan of 20 years. Further potential
sites in the North East and outside the region are

under investigation.




Mae v aarhreany Water Carenp Pl

All Northumbrian Water Group companies
wre dedicated to impraving the guality of the
enviromment in which they operate.

Clinteal incineration

During the year NEM reached an exclusive
arrangement with ThermAll [ng of the United
States to provide rorary kiln incineration
technology te the UK clinical waste marker. This
wechnology is acknowledged by the United Stares
Environmental Protection Ageney as a standard for
that particular marker.

In May 1993, the Secretary of State for the
Environment announced that he had decided 1o
allow an appeal by the Norchumbrian Water Group
for outiine planning permission for a proposed
clinical waste disposal unit ac Follingsby Lane,
Gateshead. Tightening environmental standards
mean that most existing hospital waste incinerators
in the North East region will bave to close by
October 1995,

-

Acquisition

In February 1993, the Group completed the
acquisition of Hydrogeologie GmbH, an
environmental engineering company based in
Nordhaussen, in the tormer East Germany, with
offices in all the new tederal states. The company is
active in applied hydrogeolegy, contaminared land
investigatton and remediation and engineering
works related to waste management programmes.
Engineering and Environmental Consultancy
Entec Europe Limited is the vehicle through which
the Group sells its engineering and envirenmental
consultaney expertise.

Acquisitions

In April 1992, Wallage Whitele & Partaers, a

leading meshanical and electral engineering

consultancy based in Seotland was acquired for




CTHER

L35 milhon, The Furopean environmenal
cormultangy businesves of Simon Engineering PLC
were aquired in February 1993 for £10.6 million
and provide the Group with a comprehensive
capatulity in saferv management, industrial
envirenmental cunsultancy, groundwater
assessmene and inv .stigation, environmenral

planning and conservation management,

Work in progress at
Newlbiggin-by-the-Sea
on a sewerage project
designed and overseen by
Entec Envope Limited
for Northumbrian
Water Limited.

FA1ASS offers a wunplote
sformation echnaligy sorvce
by, prtieed, geagraphn
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difedstoed system of wappng
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BUSINESSES

Projects

Through its existing operations and the acquisitions
made over the year, Entee has undertaken a number
of important projeets including: a pumping station,
pumping main and headworks for the Seaton Carew
long sea outfall designed o achieve rompliance with
the EC baching waters directive: and, contracts for
ground investigation for widening the M6 and M40
motorways. The engineering division has also
completed the mechanical and electrical design work
for 2 Glasgos leisure centre housing manmade
dinosaurs, swamps and erupting volcanoes!

Analytical & Environmental Services {AES)
won contracts for analytical work on contamninated
land site-, and, from Durham University, for
legionella risk assessment, AES has also made
significant investiments in new equipment beih o
expand its laboratory service and in anticipation
of growing demand for dioxin analysis following
the introducrion of the Environmental Protection
Act 1990,

Since their acquisition, the environmental
consultancies have won a groundwater investigation
scheme in Bali for the World Bank and have been
retained by Union Rail for the Channel tunnel link,
Overscas
In Seprember 1992, Obrascon-Northumbrian 5.A
won its firsy contract 10 operate seven sewage
treatment werks north west of Madrid, In May
1993, the compaay won a second two year
renewable contract, 10 operate & sewage treatment
works in Granada,

Asset management
Amtec Europe Limited provides surveying,
cleaning and rehabilitadion services for the

management of pipelines and other hollow

strugtures.
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‘Business as novmal in Eldon Square, Newcastle upon Tyne'’s
prestigions shory ing centre. Using trenchless technology,
Amtec Envape Limited works below ground enabling customers

and businesses to carry ¢ as normal without disruption, !

Management performance in this company was
disappointing during the year. In addition, the
recession made the miarker place extremely
competitive, more so than had been anticipated.
An extensive cost curting and restructuring
programme has been put in place by a new
management team with the objective of restoring
the compariy’s profitabilicy.

Environmental protection equipment

Epic Products Limited, a manufacrurer of
automatic waste water samplers based in Salford,
was acquired in Apeil 1992, for £1 5 million.
With effect from 2 October 1992, it was merged
with the Group's earlier acquisition, Detectrenic

Limired, 1o form Montec International Limited, a

company which manufactures flow and monitoring

equipment for the water and liquid waste

MANAEEMEnt 5eCtOrs.

Renovexx Technology Limited, a joint venture |
company, has suceessfully tested its membrane
techrology and is now seeking customers for this
new method of treating liquid cffluent,

Corporate services

In September 1992, NWG Leasing (Holdings)
Limited acquired St Mary’s Court Leasing
Limited for £5.6 million. During the year NWG
Leasing {Holdings) wrote £64 million in new
leasing business.

Orher Group corporte services companies
include IMASS Limited, an information technology
company and Kelda Conreact Hire Limited, a
vehicle contract hire company, both of which
continue to gain new business from outside

the Group.
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POLICY ON THE EMVIRONMENT

The Group®s approach to environmental management is predicated by the desire to achieve and mainitain the
British Standard BS 7750 for environmental management systems. This approach requires a company to:
define its environmental commitments in the form of a policy statement; implement those commitinents
through action plans; and, demonstrate their achievement through monitoring and periodic auditing.
Poltcy 2#nd action plans
In June 1992, the Buard approved a Group wide policy on the environment. Action plans to implement the
policy have been developed with each operating company for the period to April 1994 and all have nominated
direetors responsible to the Chief Executive for completing and reporting progress on chem and for preparing
plans for subsequent years. Both the environmental policy and the accompanying action plans for 1992/93 and
1993/94 have been published and are available to shareholders and the public.

Procurement and environmental performance guidelines for suppliers are being developed by the Group.
Iniciatives are also being undertaken to encourage the use af environmentally friendiy products including,
for example, recycled or friendly’ paper and the sorting of waste paper for recycling purposes.
Audit Committea
Progress in implementing the action plans and in futhliing other obligations in the policy is monitored by the
Board’s Environmental Audit Committee, the majority of whose members are non-execurive directors. The
committes ainis to commission independent audits to cover all Group companies during the nexe five years,

The Environmental Audic Committee has appointed an independent excernal auditor to review, assess and
report on the Group's progress in the exercise of its environmental responsibilities. The auditor's statement
for the vear appaars on page 20,

During the year preliminary audits were carried out on Entec Engineering and on Montee Internazional by

Northumbrian Environmental Management and Aspinwall 8 Company respectively.

BS 7750 pilot programma
Northumbrian Water Limited was the first water services company to pilot the introduction of the British
Standard BS 7750 into one of its five operating areas. The project is being jeintly managed by Aspinwall &
Company and Northumbrian Environniental Management.
Other Initiatives
In March 1993, NEM began a sponsorship programme that is providing 147 paperbanks throughout the
region for newspapers and magazines. In partership with a number of local authorities, NEM and Davidsons
Waste Paper Limired have guaranteed a market for five years for all the waste paper collecred.

The Group has also provided the chairman of Environmental Link, a self-help initiative established by the
CBJ, Business in the Community and the Northern Development Company to advize small and medium
sized companies on their environmental policies,

The Group is a founder member of the Environmental Auditors Registration Associadion.

David G Cranston

Chief Executive
25 fune 1993
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DIRECTORS® REPORT

| Information relating wo 2 review of the acuvines of the companv and its subsidiaries and of post-balance
sheet events and future deselopments in the business is given in the Chairman’s Statenient and the Chiet
Eaceurive’s Review on pages 2 to 5,
2 Directors at 31 March 1993 Sir Michae! Straker (65), David G Cranstcn (55), Robert H Smith (563, Professor
M B (*Warren') Pescod (69}, Dr Ralph ey (66), John § Ward (59), Frank Ridley {66), § Miclae! Snerin (46),
Professor Sir Frederick Holliday (57}, | Michael Taylor (47), Sir John Riddell (59).

Roberr B Smith retired as 4 director on 1 April 1993, Dr Jon W Hargreaves (43} was appointed to the
Board on 1 April 1992, J Michael Guerin resigned as a director on 9 June 1993,
3 Corporate governance The Reporr of the Commiuee on the Financial Aspects of Corporate Governance
(Cadbury Report) svas published on 1 December 1992, The Committee's recommendations are due to rake
effect for financial years ending after 30 June 1993, The directors are pleased to report that the Company
already complies with the recommendarions set out in The Code of Best Practice excepe for items 4.5

{cffoctiveness of the Company’s intermal control) and 4.6 (divectors o report that the bustness is a going

concern). The Board will determine its compliance with these two 1tems when guidance is received from the
accounting profession, The Company's auditors, Coopers & Lybrand, have notified the Board char they
concur wich this statement, insofar as it applies to those mateers which the Cadbury Committee recommended
that a company’s auditors should review,

4 Audttors The auditors have issued an unqualified audic repore on the Annuval Accounts 1o 31 March 1993
containing no statement under section 237(2) (accounting records or rerurns inauequate or accounts nor
agreeinig, with records and returns) or section 237(3) (failure to obtain necessary information and
explanations) of the Companies Act 1985,

Note

This summary financial statement is only a summary of infermation in the Group's Directors' Repar and
Accouars, It does not contin sufficient information to allow for a full understanding of the results of the
Group and state of affairs of the Company or of the Group, For further information, the Directors” Report
and Accounts and the Report of the Audirors should be consulted, Shareholders have the right to demand,

free of charge, a4 copy of the Group’s Directors’ Report and Accounts.

By QOrdes of the Board
David Watson

Secretary

25 fune 1993
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Nenhumbrian Water Group PLC

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
For the year ended 31 March 1993

1993 1592
. % resrased
tm &m
Turnover
Continuing operations 238 198.2
Acquisitions 13.2 5.3
Total turnover 2524 203.5
Operating costs (182.4) (148.6)
Operating profit
Continuing operations 67.2 55.2
Acquisitions 5 0.3)
‘Total operating profic 69.7 54.9
Share of associated undertakings’ losses {0.6) (0.7)
Investment income 9.3 25
Ner interest (payable)/receivable {9.0) 4.4
Profit on ordinary activitias beforo taxation 69.4 61.1
Tax on profit on ordinary activities (.0 (4.5)
Profit for the financial year 67.4 56.6
Dividends (15.1) (13.6)
Profit retained for the year 513 43.0
Earnings per ordinary share 100.7p 85.5p

The profic for the financial year includes all recognised gains and losses in the year.
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Norhumbrian Wawr Greep PLC

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
Ar M March 1993

192 1992
(4] im
Fixed assots
Tangible assess B13L 7180
Investments r A | 2.4
815.7 1L
Current assots
Srochs 7.1 4.5
Debtors: Receivable after more than one year 2.9 329
Debtors: Receivable within one year 148.3 58.9
Investments 1.6 41,7
Cash at bank and short term deposits 153.2 1695
1321 307.5
Creditors: Amounts falling due within one year (tez.1}) {177.5)
Net current assats 170.0 130.0
Total assots less current itabilities 985.7 851.0
Creditors: Amounts falling due aftey more than one year 2147y {122.5)
Provisions for liabilities and chargas (21.2) (21.6)
Accruals and deferred income (22.0) (31.4)
(257.9) (103.5)
727.8 £85.5
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital 57.3 )
Share premium account 0.2 60.4
Profit and loss account 4003 558.5
1.8 685.5

Approved by the Board of Direcrors on 25 june 1993.

St Michaet Straker Chairman

] Michael Taylor Gronp Finance Director

-




Northumbran Waver Group PLC

SEGMENTAL ANALYSIS

{2) Analysis by Class of Business

Turnover
Water and Sewerage Services Onher
Apponted Non=appointed Business Activities Toal
P9 1992 1993 1792 1993 1992 1993 1992
Lm £m £m fm im £m im £mn
Total turnover 189.0 172.7 210 20.8 99.6 58.3 309.6 251.8
Inter seginent (2.9) {1.2) (0.2) {0.7) {(54.4) (44.4) (57.5) (48.3)
Turnover 186.1 169.5 208 20.1 45.2 13.9 252.1 203.5
Profit an ordinary activities before taxation
Water and Sewetage Services Other
Appointed Non-appointed Business Activities Toral
1953 1992 1993 1992 1993 1992 1993 1992
tm £m Em fm £m fm tm fm
Operating profit 60.8 43.8 6.1 55 2.8 5.6 69.7 54.9
Share of associated undertakings® losses (0.6) (©.7)
Investment income 2.3 5
Net interest {payable)/receivable (9.0) 4.4
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 69.4 61.1
Share of associated undertakings’ losses is shown after interese.
Net assets
Water and Sewerage Services Other
Appoimed Mon-appointed Busintss Activities Torad
1993 1992 1993 1992 1993 1992 19¢3 1992
ftm £m £m £m &m £m £m £m
Group undertakings 425.9 399.0 132,10 1236 195.4 104.2 753.4 631.8

Share of associated undertakings’ net assets

Ner operating assets

Unallocated net (liabilities)/assets

0.9 1.2

754.3 633.0
(26.5) 52,5

Net assots

12718 6383.5




Nesthumbnan "Water Geosp PLC

SEGMENTAL ANALYSIS

Included within wrnover of Other Business Activities are renrals receivable under finance lease agreements of
£2.9m (1992: £8.2m) and under operating lease agreements of £1.0m (1992; £0.2m). Rentals receivable under
tinance lease agreements which relate to a repavment of capital amount to £46.7m (1992: £niby,

Net operating assers include rangible fixed assers, stocks, debrors, cash, borrowings and eredizors which
relate vo segmental operating activities,

Unallocated net assets include other fixed asser investments, current investments, cash and short term
deposits, borrowings, current raxation balances, dividends and other common assets and liabilities.

The appointed business is thac part of the Group’s business covered by appointments made by the
Secretary of State for the Environment for Northumbrian Water Limited 1o be water and sewerage undertaker
for specific areas in zhe north east of England in accordance with the Warer Act 1989,

(b} Analysis by Geographica! Area

An analysis by geographical area has not been given as the Group’s results are derived almost entirely in
the United Kingdom. The aggregare turnover derived outside of the United Kingdom amounted to £4.6m
(1992: £0.5m).

DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION

The remuneration of the directors of Northumbrian Water Group PLC was: 1993 1992 II
£'000 £4s0 :

Fees of non-executive directors 99 79

Fixed remunerarion 398 263 f

Annual bonus 25 37

Pension centributions and other benefits 77 50

Total remuneration 599 429

Emoluments disclosed above include:

£1000 £029
Chairman - Sir M I B Straker:
Fixed remuneracion 9t 76
Pension contributions i 9
Other benefits - 1
102 86
Highest paid director =D G Cransten
Fixed remunerarion 190 87
Annual bonus 8 16
Pension contributions 12 10
QOther benefits ) 9 7
123 120

On 15 February 1993 D G Cranston exercised options to subscribe for 58,475 Ordinary Shares of the
Company at a price of 299p per share. The market value on that day was 571p per share,

The emoluments of the =xecutive direcrors, including the annual bonus, are determined by the
Remuneration Committee, who receive independent eaternal advice from Hay Management Consultants, The
Remuneration Commiftee is comprised solely of non-executive directors, The annual bonus is determined by
reference ¢ performante against key business targes, For the year to 31 March 1993, the bonus awarded was
less than the maximum as the targets were not wholly aehieved. The Chairman does not participate in the
annual bonus scheme.
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Northumbrizg Waeer Grouwp PLC

REPORT OF THE AUDITORS
Ta the members of Novthumbruan Water Gromp PLE

In our opinion the summary financial statement set out on Pages 16 10 195 consistent wath che Direcrors'
Report and Accounts of Northumbrian Wacer Group PLC for the year ended 31 March 1993 and complies

with the requirements of section 251 of the Companies Act 1985 and the regulations made thereunder,

e
Coopars &fLyhrand

Chartered Acconntants and Registered Audiors
Nescaastle spon Tyne
25 June 1993

INDEPENDENT REVIEW OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PERFORMANCE 1993

The whole of the documentation submitted to the Environmental Audit Committee during the [8-month
period since its inception in September 1991 has been reviewed. During this period the Group’s
environmental policy was developed and published, and an implementacion plan initiated covering the period
tp to March 1994,

I have reported to the Group’s Environmenta! Audic Committee with my independent assessment on
compliance with the Group’s policy. Progress made in the achievement of the action plans has been reviewed
and recommendations made on Wways to strengthen still further the Group’s environmental performance,

Dr D R Davias
Aspinwall & Compuany
25 fune 1993
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1993 1992
m o
Turnover ply R 203,5
Operating profit 69.7 549
Profit ek ordlnary activitios beforn taxntion 69.4 61,1
Profit for the finznclal year (YR} 56.6
Sharuholdurs funds 7273 5855
Capieal Invcument 135.4 122.9
Earnings per ordinary share 100.7p 85.5p
Pividend par ordinary share 12.5p 20,5p
Number of shareholders a¢ year end 72,518 77,899
252.1 69.7 69.4
6l.1
2035 54,9
167.0 46.9
150.9 .
o6 M.t
100
90 9N 92 9 0N NN W 9N 2 9
Turnover {m Qperating profit £m #redit on ardinary
activities belors
taxation £m
0.7 25’ 1354
! 205, e
5.5 me
a3
653
10.69
9N N 9 % M N 90
Earnings per Dividand par Capital Tnvestmmt im
nrdinary share panca ordinary shars pance
11993 caloulatel (154 final divdend unly)
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Nesthumbnan Water Group PLE

““The Northumbrian Water Group is dedicated to
providing a quality service, gaining recognition
by shareholders and customers as a leading
integrated environmental company by 1995,
offering a wide range of water-based and
other services, principally in response to

the requirements of EC and UK legislation.”

The Water and Other Businesses I
Sewerago Business We must develop our other

We trust position our principal businesses in chosen markets

business within the regulatory related to cur existing skill

framework so a5 to maximise base and extznd the Group's

resurns to shaveholders, whilst geographical spread beyond

having a proper regard for our the North East of England.

obligations ro customers.




Norzhumbaan Water Goovp PLC

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Summary

The Group continued to develop the breadth of its business activities duning 199293, whilse maintaining
strong control of its core water and sewerage business and the strength of the Group's balance sheer.
Acctounting Standards

The Group's 1992/93 Aceounts have been prepared in aceordance svith the new Financial Reporting Standard,
FRS3 “Reperting Financial Performance™, Thiy inmtreduces chaages to the required presentation and content
of the Accounis; of particular relevance in the Group's case is the separate disclosure of the performance of
contimiing, and acguired operations.

Review of Operating Results

Group turnover increased by £48.6m (24%) from £202.5m 1o £252.1m. The profit for the financial year rose
£10.8m {19%) from £50.6m 1o £67.4m,

Segmental contribution to Group tumovar

9192 L~ LN £203.5m

/e L - TIPSR 5252, 1m
Water and Sewerage Services: O Appointed £ Non-Appointed
B Other Business Activities

»

The proportion of turnover derived outside of the appointed business has grown from 17% 0 26% in
1992/93.

Appolntod YWater and Sewerage Sarvices:
Sector contribution to segment tumover

92/9) [ SRR i mtam i ol Rk B R £186.0m

[ Warer Services £62.3m 8 Sewerage Services £123.8m
Appointed water and sewerage services turnover increased by 9.8%, broadly in line with the pricing formula,
Continuing operating efficiencies are reflected in the improved operating profic margin which rose from
25.8% to 32.7%.

Man-Appolated Watar Services:
Sactor contribution to segment turnover

9279y T T T e £20.8wm

O Kielder £9.5m 0 Raw Wirer £9.2m B Other £3.1m
Non-Appoainted water services continued to perform satisfactorily with operating profits increasing by 1176

to £6.1m.

Other Businoss Aecivities:
Sector contributlon to segment turnover

o9 L i - LSRG 5452
O Enrec £19.8m O Amtec £7.0m [ NEM£33m 8 Montec E4.4m B Corp Services $10.4m

Considerable progress was made in the development of business activities outside of the appointed water and
sewerage business wich turnover increasing £31,3m from £13.9m o £43.2m. Operating profits in all sectors

were on target, with che exception of Amree, where significant losses impacted the segment results.




Investment incume of £9.3m arese principaily as a resule of the gain on realisat:on of the £41 Pm Rleinwors
Benson managed equiry fund on 33 September 1992, rogether wiih the associated dividends.

Interess oxpense of £2.00, compared with a §4.4m recervable in 1991/92, results from the movement ta a pe
barrowings position of £102.8m atr 31 March 1994

Taxation Tax on protit on uvedinary activities is concprised of a charge to UK corporation tax less recovery of
advance covporation rax (ACT) wrnitten off in peioe periads, ACT written off in respect of dividends pavable,
less an overprovision for corporation tax in respect of prior years in subsidiaries acguired and group relicl
claimed by Javhold Limited, a subsidiary which is not consolidased,

Cash Flow, Investing Actlvity and Financing

Cash inflow from operating activities was £36.1m compared with £34.0m in 1991/92, principally reflecting
improved operating profits partly offsec by an increased investment in leasing business.

Capital investrent was £135.4m {£992; £122.9m) principally relecting the continued high fevel of capital
expenditure within the appointed water and sewerage business. Acquisitions cotalled £24.6m (1992: £11.8m)
which includes the environmental businesses of Simon Engineering,

After net cash outlows for interest and dividends (§13.1m) and taxation (£3.3m), the Graup has moved o
net borrowings at 31 March 1993 of £102,8m from a net cash position of £6.1m at 31 March 1992, Gearing st
31 March 1993 was 14.1%.

The Group rised £100m in October 1992 through its successful ten year Eurobond issue. The bonds were
assigaed an A+ credit rating by Standard and Poors.

At 31 March 1993, the Group had £326m of committed credit facilitics and substantial uncommirred
facilivies.

Hedging Policles
The Group seeks to have a higher percentage of fixed rate debe than floating rate to reduce the level ol
uncertainty in the business planning process., This is achieved through fixed rate debr issues and interest

rate FwWaps,

T
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Professor M B ‘“Warren® Pescod
Sir Michaal Straker

Sir Michael Straker CBE 2 145+

Charman. reires 23 Julv 1993, and becomes a nonsexecutive
Board Member, Northumbrian Water Group PLC; Charman
ot Narthumberan Water Linvited; tarms ar Hexham,
Northumberland; Deputy Lieurenant of Norchumberiand;
Charman ot the Council of the University of Newcastle upon
Tvpe, Member af the Universies Courts Charnian, Water
Services Association, 1993, Water Traimng International and
the Braush Cummiteee of the fnternational Warer Supply
Assocntion: Beard Member, Port of Tyne Authotity,

Professor MB ‘Warren® Pescod OBE | 60

Head of Departmene of Coil bogineering and Professor of
Environmental Contral Engincering at the University of
New castle upon Tvne; Consulsant to UN Agencies, Overseas
Grvernments and Uns ersities, the Overseas Develupment
Admenistranon and ehe British Couneil,

E Robert H Smith CEng MICE MILMehE MIWEM (So
[ Managing Direceer, Northumbrian Water Limited, retired

1 Apnl 1993,

“ete Dheoctars” agei s i 11 March 1991

. Nevvels_eMenan Woarer e up D00

BOARD OF DIRECTOCRS

Professor
Robert H Smith ] Michael Guerin Sir Frederick Holliday

) Mickael Guarin B5c Hons MBA GRSC 148}

Group Commercial Director and Managing Director, Entec
Europe Limited; formerly Munaging Ditector, Northuinbrian
Water Group Enterprises, 1991-1992; resigned 9 June 1993,

Professor Sir Frederick Holllday CBE FRSE 1574
Chairman, Northumbrian Water Group PLC from 23 July
1993; Vice-Chancellor, Durham Universiy, 1986-1998; Board
Member, British Rail and Shell LLK. Limited; Chairman,
Iuvestors’ Commitice, Norehern Venture Managers Lid;
tarmer Chairman of the Nature Conservancy Council;
President of the Scoriish Martne Biological

Association;s Council Member of the Freshwater

Biological Association,

Gir John Riddell CV'O CA DL 391

Deputy Chairan, Credit Swisse Fust Boston Lintited since
1990 (Director, 1978-1985); Director, First Boston (Europe)
Limited, 1975-1983; Disector, Northern Rock Building
Society, 19811983, 1992+1992, appointed Deputy Charmar,
1992; Deputy Chairman, IBA, 19811983,




Sir John Riddell

R N T Y I

John S Ward
Frank Ridley

John § Ward QBE 5%

Remonai Director, Barclavs Bank PLC and Chaeman of
Bardlaws Northern Regson Board: Charman, The Newuastle
Imicsaer e, Cruddas Park and Leadman Street Cummunisy
Teast: Depuey Chatrman, Teae and Wear Development
Corparanon: Director, Northern Investors PLC; Direstor
Trustee. Neveastle upon Tvne Theatre Roval Truse Led;
Beard Member, Neweastle upon Tyne West Ena Partnership
Cuts Challenge Buard,

Frank Ridley B3¢ CEng FICE FINVEM r66!

Deputv Charman; Chawman of Board Environmental
Commutree; Chict Execurn e of Northumbrian Water
Authority 1981-1989 and Direaor of Operations and Works,
1774-1981; recices trom the Board at the Annwal General
Meeaing 22 Juiv 199),

) Michael Taylor FC VA 7
Group Finanve Direwtor trom March 1992; Group Finance
Dieector, Hikoon Internatonal PLC, 1986-1991

) Michael Taylor

Dr Raiph lley ——

David G Cransten

Dr Ralph ey C3E 66+

Former Managing Dhrector, £2oohson Cironp PLU reored
April 1991, now noneexecttng Dieestor, Oiidivon Gioep .
Chaicman, Cookson Fukuda: Director, Northern Imestrs
Board Member, Northern Development Compans Lirmied,
Trne & Wear Development Corporaton; Chawman,
Teneside TEC; Chairman, Rontag 119915 Buard Member,
Teesside Pawer (1991): Board Member, Durham Goun
Waste Management Company sinee 1992; rettres trom the
Board at the Annoal General Mectung 22 Jub 199},

Davld G Cranston f/PFA FBIM - 5§

Chiet Executive; Groun Finance Dureetor 1959-1942, T mamee
Director, Northumbnan Warer Authonty, 19521985
Financtal Represencative of the Water Authorines”
Negotiaing Team, 1983-1989; Member ot the Director
General of Water Services Working Group on Avoounung
Issues for Repulation sinee November 1985 Non-eveduing
Member of Newcastie Health Authonty, 19921992, Deputs
Chairman, CBI Nerthern Region, trom September 1992

Jon Hargreaves PAD BS¢ CRusi MIBal 43 oo proaved
Managing Dirextor ot Newthumbrian Water §ininted

and Director of Notshumbrian W ater Group PLG

Fram 1 April 1993; tormerdy Managing Diector,

Entec Burope Linnted, 1991-1992, Gioup Busmess
Dievelopment Manager, 1992- 1991, Chiel Sacanst,
Narthumbrian Water Authonn, 1987 1




regtbyembian Water Group PLO

DIRECTORS' REFOQRT
For the s¢ar onded 37 March 1993

Activitics

The Chairman's Stazement (page 2} and Chief Exceunive's Review (page 4) in the Summary Annual Review
report on the development of the Company and its subsidiaries ("the Group”) during te finangial year and
on the outlook for the future, The main business of the Group is the provision of water supply and sewerage
services.

Profits and Dividends

Profit before taxation for the financial year ro 31 March 2993 was £69 4m,

Subject to approval at the Annual General Mecting the directors are recommending a final dividend,
payable on 1 Qcrober 1993, 1@ sharcholders on the segister on 3 July 1993 of 15.0p net per ordinary share.
It is proposed to make a further Share Dividend Offer in respect of the final dividend, An interim dividend
of 7.5p net per ordinary share, with a Share Dividend Offer aliernative, was paid on 1 March 1993, w0
shareholders on the register on 5 January 1993,

After providing £2.0m for taxation and £15.4m for payment of dividends, the retained profit for the year
amounted to £52.3m.

Share Capleai

Changes to the issued share capital of the Company are setout in note 24 to the Accounts.

Substantlal Sharehaoldings H

On 26 May 1993 the Company’s Register of subsrantial sharcholdings showed the following interests in 3%
or mare of the Company's shares:

Prudential Portfolic Managers Limited—11.87%

Norwich Union Investment Management Limired—4.98%

FMR Corporation—+4.48%

Abbey Life Investment Services Limited—3.29%,

Fixed Assats

Changes in fixed assets in the year are shown in notes 12, 13 and 14 to the Accounts,

Fourth Annual General Meating

The Notice of the Company's fourth Annual General Meeting, which is to be held on Thursday, 22 July 1993
ar 11.00 am ar the Marriott Hotel, MetroCentre, Gareshead, accompanies this Report.

The Meeting will consider, as “Special Business”, resolutons to disapply pre-emption rights and to grant
the directors authority to offer shares in place of any or all dividends payable between the date of this Annual
General Meeting and the Annual General Meeting in 1997, These resolutions are sat our fully in the Notice.
Directors
The names and biographical details of the directors who served during the year or were appointed since the
year end are set our on pages 4 and 5. Mr Robert H Smith retired as a director on 1 April 1993. Dr Jonathan
W Hargreaves was appointed to the Board on 1 April 1993. In accordance with the Company's Amicles of
Association he will offer himself [or re-clection at the Annual General Meeting, The unexpired term of

Dr Hargreaves’ contract is 24 months, Mr ] Michael Guerin resigned from the Board on 9 June 1993,




Nonhumbrag Wier broup PLOC

Dir Ralph Vv apd Mr Fraak Ridley wil] retire by rotation ac the Annual Genegl Meeting bur v.:) not ifer
thamselves 1ap re<clection, A resolution not o fif] the two vavancies created by thece renrements wijl be pur
0 the Annua| General Meeting,

The direcrars’ sha?choldings e et ourin note 25 to the Accqunts,

The Company has effected direceors’ and officers’ tiability insutange,

Corporata governanee

published on 1 December 1992, The Commiteee’s recommendations are dye 1o take effect for financial years
ending after 3¢ June 1993, The directors are pleased 1o eport thay the Company already complies with the
recommendarions set oug 1 he Code of Best Practice excepe for fremg 4.5 (effectiveness of the Company’s
interna) control) and 4.6 (direccors 10 repore thar the busines s a going concern), The Board wil] derermine
its compliance wigh these two jtems when guidanea i received from the accounting profession, The
Company’s auditors, Coopers & Lybrand, have norified the Board cha they concur with ehis statement,
insofar ag je applies ta those mateers which the Cadbury Commigree fecommend thyp 4 company’s audirors
should review,

At the end of the financial year the Board of Directors of the Cormpany somprised five execytive direcrors
and six non-execurive directors. It meers regularly throughout the Year and takes responsibility for ovepal}
Group strategy, acquisition and disposal of businesses, approval of major capital expendituce and
Sonsideration of significant financia) Mmatters, It reviews the business plans and budgets of trading subsidianes
and monitors their progress towards fulfilling those plans within budger.

The Board has established a number of standing committees which OPerate within defined terms of
reference. The four principal standing commirens are:

Audir Commitzee-zhis is comprised entirely of non~executive directors and is chaired by Mr John Ward,

directors and 4 small number of othier senior executives, The commitees receives independeny external advice
from Hay Managemene Consultanes, 4 leading firm of tompensation and benefies consultanes,

Nominarion Committea-this committze js comprised, almase wholly, of non-executive directors,
Sir Michae! Straker is the only axecugve member, The commitrce is chajred by Professor Sir Frederick
Holliday, The Purpose of the commirree i tQ propose candidares i respect of any pew executive o
non-execurive Appointments to ghe Board,

Execurive Committeanthis committee comprises al] executive directors of the Cormpany., It mests rwice per
month and deals wich o] day to day business matters other than those mayters reserved 10 the Board jeself,

The proceedings of 3)) standing commitees are reported to the Board,




Northumbeian Water freup PLE

DIRECTORS' REPORT
For the sear caded 31 March $993

penied and of the profic or loss tor that peciod. Tn preparsing the accounts, appropriate accounting policies
have to be used and applied consistently, Applicable accounting standards also must be followed, subject to
any material departures being disclosed in the notes 1 the accounts. The directors are responsible for
establishing procedures for the prevention of fraud and other irregularities.

The auditors are responsible for forming an independent opinion on the accounts presented by the
directors, based on their audit, and reporting their opinion to sharcholders. The Companies Act also requires
the auditors o report 10 shareholders if the following requirements are not met:

{=) that the Company has maintained proper accounting records;

th) that the accounts are in agreement with the accounting records;

fc} that directors’ emoluments and other transactions with the directors are properly disclosed in the
accounts, and;

fd) thar they have obrained all informarion and explanations which, to the best of their knowledge and belief,
are necessary for the purpose of their andis,

The auditors’ opinion does not encompass the Directors® Report. The Companies Act, however, requires
the auditors to report to the shareholders if the martters contained in the Directors® Report are inconsistent
with the accounts.

Daonations

During the year, donations for charitable purposes amounted to £193,000 (1992: £76,000). Ne political
donations were made.

Research and Development

The Group is commiteed to a programme of research and development activities, both in-house and in
co-operation with third partics. The Group subscribes to the Foundation for Water Research, the Warter
Research Centre and the Construction Industry Research and Information Association, and also supports
initiatives ar universities and colleges. During the year, research has been undertaken in a number of areas
to support the Group in improving levels of service and to meet new eavironmental staz.ards,

Employees and Emplayment Policles

The total number of employees in the Northumbrian Warer Group as at 31 March 1993 was 3,596,

The Group's Human Resources policies recognise the importance of its employees and aim to facilitate
their continuous improvement and development in order to maintain its competitive advantage.

A revised Equal Opportunities Policy was introduced eacly this year and will be monitored and reviewed
10 ensure its effective implementation, Disabled people are considered for all types of work and the Group
endeavours to assist them to realise their full potential at work. Every effortis made to retrain employees who
become disabled and sympathetic consideration is given to proposals for job medification,

The Group seeks to enhance the underscanding and commitment of its employees by encouraging open
and honest communication at all levels, A number of formal and informal mechanisms ranging from team
briefings to notice boards are used to aid this process.

Arrangements for consultation with employee representatives vary across the Group according to the
needs and structure of individual businesses, In some of the larger subsidiarics, company councils provide a
forum to discuss maters affecring employees and 10 improve understanding of that company’s business aims

and performance,
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The Group aims to foster a culwre in which individuals are commirted to developing themselves in arder 1o
artain their full potential, and in whicl they feel confident in using their skills and initiative 1o add maxymum
value, Team and individual performance is reviewed regulacly, partly by means of development interviews for
all employees. The Group suppores a wide range of iraining and general educational opportunities.

The Group takes a proactive approach to health and safery. Its safery team conducts a progressive review
of occupational health and safety, in the context of the Group’s safety policies, standards and procedures.

Its medical policy is constantly reviewed and developed by the Group’s medical adviser, and specific policies
and procedures are in place to address issues such as AIDS, aleohol abuse and smoking and to promote a
healthier Bifestyle amongst employees.

The Company operates an Inland Revenue approved profic sharing scheme and emplowees at all levels
are able to enjoy the benefits of 2 savings-related share option scheme,

Employees are represented on the Boards of Trustees of the Group’s final salary pension schemes and
members of the schemes are provided with regular briefing notes on benefics and pension issues. A Group
Personal Pension Plan has also recently been introduced and employees are being offered this scheme
where appropriate,

Taxation

The directors believe that the Company is not a close company within the provisions of the Income and
Corporation Taxes Act 1988,

Auditors

A resolution to re-appoint the auditors, Coopers & Lybrand, and to authorise the directors to fix their

remuneration will be proposed at the Annual General Meeting,

By Ouder of the Board

David Watson Secretary ef\\
25 June 1993

INDEPENDENT REVIEW OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PERFORMANCE (993

The whole of the documentation submitted to the Environmenral Audir Committee during the 18-month
period since its inception in Seprember 1991 has been reviewed, During this period the Group’s
environmental policy was developed and publishied, and an implementation plan initiated covering the period
up to March 1994,

A report has been submiuted to the Group’s Environmental Audit Committee with our independent
assessment on compliance wich the Group's policy. Progress made in the achievement of the action plans has
also been reviewed. Recommendations have been made on ways to strengthen still further the Group's
environmental performance,

Dr D R Davies
Aspinzeali & Compuny
25 fune 1993 I
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CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
For the year ended 31 March 1993

1993 1992
a3 restared
Nores tm £
Turnover
Continuing operations 2189 198.2
Acquisitions 13.2 5.3
Total turnover 2 252.1 203.5
Operating costs 3 (1824) (148.6)
Operating profit
Continuing operations 872 55.2
Acquisitions 2.5 0.3)
Total uperating prafit 2 69.7 54.9
Share of associated undertakings’ losses {0.6) {0.7)
Investment income 4 9.3 25
Ner interest (payable)/receivable 5 (".0) 44
Profit on ordinary activities before taxaticn 2 9.4 61.1
Tax on profit on ordinary activities 9 (2.0 (4.5)
Profit for che financial year 67.4 566
Dividends 10 (15.1) (13.6)
Profit retained for the year 27 52.3 43.0
Earnings per ordinary share 1 100.7p 85.5p

The profic for the financial year includes all recognised gains and losses in the year.

The notes on pages 14 1o 37 form part of these sccounts.

0
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
At M March 1993

1993 1992
Wotes m £1ny
Fixed assces
Tangible assets 12 8136 7186
Investrents 139 bR 24
6157 2L
Curvent assats
Srocks 13 74 4.5
Debtors: Receivable after more than one vear 16{2) 209 329
Debtorss Receivable within one year 16¢b) 148.3 58.9
Investments 17 L3 41.7
Cash ac bank and short tarm deposis 1532 169.5
kxy N 307.5
Credltors: Amounts falling due within one year 18 (162.1) {177.5}
Net current assets 170.0 1300
Total assatx lass current tiabllittes ¥85.7 8510
Creditors: Amounts falling due after more than one year 19 {2141 (+22,5)
Pravisians for Habllities and charges el {2012} £21.6)
Accruals and deferred income 3 {22.0) (21.4)
(257.9) (165.5)
2 7218 685.5
Capital and reserves
Called up share capiral 24 673 66.6
Share premium account 27 0.2 60.4
Prafit and loss account 27 00,3 558.5
737.8 6855

Approved by the Board of Directors on 25 June 1993,

k)
Sir Michaol Straker Chairmtan N 6, "(f‘ /M:.\
} Michael Taylor Group Finunce Director J MTM |

The notes on pages 14 10 37 form part of these accounts.
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COMPANY BALANCE SHEET
At 32 March 1593

1593 197
Neues £m m
Fixed assets
Investments 13ty 171.5 136.9
Current assots
Debtors: Recetvable after more than one year 16423 604 56.5
Debtors: Receivable within one year 16{b) 133.8 753
Invesuments 17 L6 41.7
Cash at bank and short term deposits 115.0 137.4
310.8 He.Y
Creditors: Amounts falling due within one year 18 {55.4) {1C+.C)
Nat current assets 255.4 W69
Total assets |ess current labilities 4329 343.8
Craditors: Amounts falling due after more than one year 19 (1oL2) (43.9)
1.7 3023
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital 24 613 66.6 !
Share premium account 27 60.2 60.4
Profir and loss account 27 204.2 173.3
anT 30c.3

Approved by the Board of Direcrors on 25 June 1993,

hY
Sir Michael Straker Churman fk. L, j{/ﬁ"hf
J Michael Taylor Groxp Finance Direcror\’ M’% \

The notes on pages 14 to 37 form: part of these accounts.
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

For the year ended 31 March 3993

1693 1892
QL] im baw]
Naot cash inflow from eperating activities 29 341 342
Returns on investments and servicing of financo
Interest received 1.8 e
Incevest paid (1.9 (19.9y
Interest pard va hire purchase contraces and finance leases {0.7; 0.3
Dividends received from fixed asset investments 0.8 —
Dividends recetved from current asset invessments 1.9 2.5
Profit on realisation of current asset investments 73 —
Dividends paid (s 12,6}
Nat cash {outflow) from returns on investments and servicng of finance 5.8 iC.31
Taxation
Taxation paid (.3 4.7
Invasting activities
Purchase of tangible fixed assets 12 (90.8) 76,7}
Disposal of tangible fixed assers 0.8 0.8
Purchase of subsidiary underrakings (net of cash/averdrafts acquired) 14(b} P R)] (4.5)
Purchase of business ¢0.8) —
Repayment/(payment) of deferred considerarion 0.2 (t.4)
Investments in associated undertakings 0.7 {3.5}
Purchase of other fixed asset investments — 0.9)
Purchase of short teem deposits {177.0) (247.0)
Disposal of short term deposits 167.0 290.¢
Purchase of current asser investments (1.8) (1.6
Disposal of current asset investments 4Ly —
Net cash (outflow) from Investing activities (a4.3) (44.8)
Net cash {outflow) before financing (51.3) (15.8)
Financing
{Repayment)issue of cominercial paper (60.0) 60.0
Issue of Eurcbond 19 99.5 -_—
Expenses on issue of Eurobond (0.4) —
Capital grants reccived 49 5.5
Loans received 1.0 20.0
Repayment of amounts borrowed —_ {50.0)
Payment of principal under hire purchase contracts and finance leases @.5) (0.6)
Issuc of ordinary shares 0.8 —_
Net cash Inflow from financing 584 39
intrease in cash and cash equivalents k4] i 19.1
Mavement in net (horrowingsycashs
Increase in cash and cash equivalents A 19.1
Ne (increase) in loans, commercial paper and Eurobond (57.0) {30.0)
Inceeasef{decrease) in short term deposits 100 {43.0)
(Increase) in obligations under hire purchase contracts and finance leases (2.3 (16.3)
{Decrease)/inerease in current asset investments {see below) {417 1.6
{108.9) (68.6)
Het (borrowingsYcash at 31 March (o2 6.1

Nee (borrowings)/cash is the sum of alf cash and short term deposits and all borrowings. At 31 March 1992
net vash included a current asset investment of £41.7 millior waich related to the equity fund investnent

managed by Kleinwort Benson Investment Management Limited (note 17),

13
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Ferthe sear ended 31 March 1973

Accounting Policies

The aczemnts have been prepared 1n accordance with applicable Accounung Standards rn the United
Kiaydom, Following the adoprion of Financial Reporring Standard nuraber 3, “Reporung Financisl
Peitormange”, the profit and loss account for the year ended 31 March 1992 has been restated. A summary of
the more important Group accounting policies, which have been applied consistently, is set out below.

{a) Dasis of accounting The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention,

{b) Basls of consolidation The consolidated aceounts include the Company and its subsidiary underrakings,
Subsidiary underraliings not held for loag term investment are included in current asset investments at cost
and not consolidared into these aceounts,

Where, for commercial ressons, the accounting reference date of a subsidiary is a dare other than 31 March,
interim accounts made up to 31 March have been used.

The results of subsidiaries acquired during the year are included from the date of their acquisition. The results
of subsidiaries disposed of during the year are included to the date of their disposal. Intra-group sales and
profits are ¢liminated fully on consolidation,

{¢) Associated undertakings The Group's share of profits less losses of associated undertakings is included in
the consolidated profit and loss aceount and the Group’s share of their net assers/{liabilities) is included in the
consolidated balance shees.

(d) Goodwill Goodwill arising on consolidation represents the excess of the fair value of the consideration
given over the fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired. Goodwill arising on the acquisition of
subsidiaries and investment in associates is written off immediately against reserves.

(e) Turnover Turnover, which excludes value added rax, represents the income receivable in the ordinary
course of business for services provided,

{f) Tangible fixed assets and depreciation Tangible fixed assets, including assets in the course of construction,
comprise:

Infrastructure assets (being mains and sewers, impounding and pumped raw water storage reservoirs, dams,
sludge pipelines and sea outfalls) and other assets {including properties, overground plant and equipment).
() Infrastructure assets Infrastructure assets comprise a nerwork of systems,

Expenditure on infrastructure assets relating to increases in capacity or enhancements of the network is
treared as additions which are included ar cost.

Expenditure on maintaining the operating capability of the network in accordance with defined standards of
service is charged as an operating cost,

No depreciation is charged on infrastructure assets because the network of systems is required to be
maintained in perpetuity and therefore has no finite economic life.

{ii) Other asscts Other assets are included ar cost less accumulated depreciation.

Frechold land is not depreciated. Other assets are depreciated evenly over their estimated economic lives,

which are principally as follows:

Freehold buildings 30-60 years
Short leasehold land and buildings 25 years
Operational structures, plant and machinery 4-80 years
Fixtures, fittings, vools and equipment 4-10 years

(ti) Assets in the course of construction Assers in the course of construction are not depreciated until

commissioning.
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ig) Government grants and contributlons Revenue granss are credited to the profit and Yoss account

when received.

Capieal grants and contributions relating to infrastructure assers have been deducted from the cost of those
assets as permitted under Statement of Standard Accounting Practice number 4, This is not in 2ecordance with
the Companies Act 1985 which requires tixed assers to be stated at their purchase price or production cost
without deduction of grants and contributions which are treated as deferred income, This departure from the
requirement of the Actis, in the opinion of the directors, necessary for the accounts to give a true and fair
view; infrastructure assers are not depreciated and it is therefore not appropriate o recognise related capital
grants and contributions as deferred income. The effect of the departure on the value of wngible fixed assets is
disclosed in note 12,

Capiral grants and contributions relating to other assets are ©: zated as deferred income and amortised in the
profit and loss accounc over the expected useful economic lives of the qualifying assets.

(h) Hire purchase and leasing

(i) As Lessee Where assets are financed by hire purchase or leasing arrangements which transfer substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership to the Group, the assets are treated as if they had been purchased and
the corresponding capiral cost is treated as a liability. Rentals or leasing payments are treated as consisting of a
capital clement and finance costs, the capital clement reducing the outstanding liability and the finance costs
being written off to the profit and loss account over the period of the hire purchase conuract or lease in
proportion to the reducing outstanding liabilicy,

Rental costs arising under operating leases are expensed in the year they are incurred.

(ii) As Lessor The Group’s net investment in finance leases is stated at the total value of rentals receivable,
less finance charges allocated to future periods.

Rentals receivable are treated as consisting of 4 capital repayment and a finance charge, the capital element
reducing the net investment in the lease and the finance charge being credited to the profit and loss account.
Finance charges are allocated 1o accounting periods on an annuity basis over the period of the lease.

Rental income from operating lease* is recognised on a straight line basis over the period of the lease,

(i) Stocks Srores are stated at cost less any provisions necessary to secognise damage and obsolescence.

Work in progress and finished goods are vulued at the lower of cost and ner realisable value, Cost includes
labour, materials, teansport and an element of overheads.

(i} Pension costs The cost of providing pension benefits is charged to the profic and loss account so as o
spread the cost over the expected average service lives of employees, Differences between the amounts

funded and amounts charged to the profit and loss account are treatzd as prepayments or provisions in the
balance sheee,

{k) Taxation The charge for taxation is based on the profic for the year as adjusted for taxation purposes.
Timing differences arise from the inclusion of items of income and expendirure in tax computations in periods
ditferent from chose in which they are included in the accounts. Tax deferred or accelerated 15 accounted for
in respect of all material timing differences to the extent that it is probable that a liabilicy or asser will
crystallise in the foresceable future. Provision is made at the rate which is expected o apply when the liabiticy
or asset crystallises,

(I} Research and development Research and development expenditure is charged to the profit and loss account

in the year in which it is incurred,
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MOTES TO THE ACTCUNTS

1 Segmental Analysis
fa} Analysis by Class of Business

Turnover
Water and Seoverage Services Qrher
appmned Non-appomied Burigess Acutities Toral
1993 1992 1993 1952 1991 992 1993 192
tm tm m im m tm £
Total wenover 'g9.0 1727 21.0 228 .4 58.3 09.5 251.8
Inter segment (2.9) (3.2 (0.2) (0.7} (54.4) {i4.4) (31.5) {#8.3)
Turnover 186.} 169.5 20.8 20.1 45.2 13.9 2521 2235
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation
Water and Sewerage Services Other
Appoimned Non-appointed Business Activites Total
1993 1992 1993 1992 15993 1592 1593 1992
£m £m tm £m [0 m im £m
Operating profit 60.8 43.8 6.1 5.5 28 5.6 69.7 54,9
Share of associated undertakings’ Jossas {0.6) 0.7
Investment fncome 9.3 25
et interest (payable)/receivable (0.0) 44
Profit on ardinary activities before taxation 694 61.1
Share of associated undertakings® losses is shown after interest,
Net assots
Water and Sewersge Services Other
Appotnced Non~appainted Business Activities Tota|
1 1991 1992 19922 1993 1992 1993 19927
£m im [, £m £m m fm £m
Group undertakings 425.9 399.c 1321 1286 195.4 104.2 7534 631.8

Share of associated undertakings’ net assets
B

Net operating assets

Unallocated nec (liabilities)/assets

0.9 1.2
7343 6330
{26.5) 52.5

Not assets

7278 685.5

YRR

e
i
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2 Sagmental Anadysis consrneed
Induded withia rarnover of Other Business Activities are rentals receivable under finance lease agreements of
£7.9m (1992: £3.2m) and under operating lease agreements of £1.2m (1992: £2.2m). Rentals receivable under
finance lease agreements which relate to a repayment of capital amount to £46.7m {1992: £nil),
Net operating assers include tangible fixed assets, stocks, debtors, cash, borrowings and creditors which
relate to segmental operating activities,
Unallocated net assets include other fixed asset investments, current investments, cash and shorr term
deposis, borrewings, current taxation balances, dividends and other common assets and liabilities.
The appointed business is that part of the Group's business covered by appointments made by the Secretary
of Stare for the Environment for Northumbrian Water Limited to be water and sewerage undestaker for

specific areas in the north cast of England in accordance with the Water Act 1989,

{b) Analysis by Geographical Area

An analysis by geographical area has not been given as the Group's results are derived alimost entirely in the
United Kingdom. The aggregate turnover derived outside of the United Kingdom amounted to £4.6m |
(1992: £0.5m).

3 Operating Costs

{(#) Operating costs of the Group are made up as follows:

Continving Continuing

operations  Acquisitions Total  operations  Acquisitions Tozal

1993 1993 1993 1992 1991 1992

m £m &m £m £m £m

Materials and consumables 5. 1.2 16.3 12.1 0.9 13.0
Other external charges 26.9 1.2 28.1 20.2 0.6 20.3
Manpower costs (note §) 43.7 59 49.6 33 23 336
Depreciation 19.4 0.3 19,7 13.6 0.4 160
Infrastructure renewals (see below) 18.5 —_ 18.5 24.3 — 243
Other operating charges 48.5 2. 50.6 39.9 L 41,2
Other operating income {0.4) — (0.4) (0.3 — (0.3)
1717 10.7 182.4 1430 5.6 148.6

The basis upon which the value of the infrastructure renewals charge is maintained, in the light of inflation, was
revised during the year, As a result, the charge for the year is £6.5m lawer than it would have been had this revision
not been adopted. Furthermore, it is anticipated that this reduction in the level of charge will be sustained for each

of the next rwo years to 31 March 1995.

17
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

3 Operating Costs conrmicd 1993 1592
Q’) Qpegf:vn_g Costs are s;ated: . L L _fm Gm
After crediring:

Amortisation of capital grants 0.6 £.3
And afrer charging:
Depreciation of owned rangible fixed assers l64 14.8

Depreciation of tangible fixed assets held under hive purchase contracts and
finance leases 33 L2

Operating leases:

Plant and machinery 04 0.1
Other 0.2 c.2
Costs of research and developmen: 19 1.4
Directors’ emoluments (note 6) 0.6 0.4

Auditors’ remuneration:

Audir (Company £4,000; 1992: £3,500) 0.1 0.1

For non audit services o4 0.4

4 Investment lncome 1593 1992

{m £m

Dividends receivable from fixed asser investments 0.6 —_—

Dividends receivable from current asset investments (note 17) 14 2.5

Profir on realisation of current asset invesements (note 17) 7.3 —
2.3 2,

5 Not Interost {Payable)/Receivable 1993 1592

£m £m

Interest payable:
On bank loans, overdrafts, Eurobond and commercial paper:

Repayable within five years otherwise than by instalments {(10.8) (11.6)
Repayable within five ycars by instalinents (0.3) (0.6)
Not wholly repayable within five years {1a.n (7.6)
(21.8) (19.8)

On hire purchase contracts and finance leases n {1.0)
‘Total interest payable (24.5) (20.8)
Interest receivable 5.8 3.7
Net interest (payable)/receivable {9.0) 44
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b Diroctors' Remunceration

The remunerarion of the directors of Northumbrian Water Group PLC was:
P

1993 192
[y ] Ponle)
Fees of non-executive directors 99 79
Fixed remuneration 198 263
Annual bonus 25 37w
Pension contriburions and other benefits 77 L3)
Total remuneration 599 429
Emoluments disclosed above include:
050 oy

Chairman~ Sir M [ B Straker:
Fixed remuneration 9l 7%
Pension contributions " 9
Other benefits —

102 86
Highest paid director - D G Cranston:
Fixed remuneration 19¢ 87
Annual bonus 8 16
Pension contributions 12 10
Orher benefits 9 7

129 120

On 15 February 1993 D G Cranston exercised options to subscribe for 58,475 Ordinary Shares of the
Company at a price of 299p per share, The market value on that day was 571p per share.

The emoluments of the exccutive directors, including the annual bonus, are determined by the Remuneration
Commiteee, who receive independent external advice from Hay Management Consultsn® The Remuneration
Committee is comprised solely of non-executive directors. The annual bonus is determined by reference

to performance against key business targers, For the year to 31 March 1993, the bonus awarded was less than
the maximum as the targets were not wholly achieved. The Chairman does not participate in the annual
bonus scheme,

‘The number of directors (including the chairman and highest paid director) who received tees and other

emoluments (excluding pension contributions) within the following ranges was:

1993 1992 1993 1992

Number Number NMumbar Numhber

£0-£5,000 —_— [ £75,001-£30,000 - 1
£5,001-£10,000 — 2 £35,001-£90,000 I 1
£10,001-£15,000 S 3 £90,001-£95,000 2 —
£25,001-£30,000 | { £116,701-£115,000 _— 1
£35,001~£40,000 e 1 £115,001 -£120,000 1 —

£65,001--£70,000 ° 1 -
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MOTES TO THE ACCOQUNTS

7 Transzctions with Directors and Officers
There are no transactions or arrangements which would require disclosure under the provisions of the
Companics Act 1985,

B Employce Information

(3 The total employment costs of all employees {including directors) of the Group were:

1993 1992
[ fm
Wages and salaries 487 4.0
Social security costs 40 2.6
Other pension costs 32 29
Total employment costs 56.6 39.5
(b} Total employment costs were charged as follows:
Capiral schemes and infrastructure renewals 70 5.9
Manpower costs 49.6 k3K
56.6 39.5
() The average number of employees of the Group during the financial year was:
1993 1992
Number Number
Water and Sewerage Services
Appointed 1,176 1,086
Non-appointed 132 107
1,302 1,153
Other business acrivicies 1,601 973
2,903 2,168

10
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9 Taxon Profit on Qrdinary Activities

1993 1992

£m 1]

Curtens UK corporation tax ae 33% 6.9 -—
Ner advance corporation tax {recoverable)/pavable (3.6 3.9
Tax on franked investment income as b
Over-provision in respiect of prior vears® current tax in subsidiaries acquired @) —_
Group relief receivable (see below) (0.8) -
Associated undertakings 0.l ~—
2.0 4.5

Groun relief receivable represents an amount payable to the appointed business by a subsidiary undertaking,
pay P ) Y

Jayhold Limited, which has not been consolidated into these accounts (note 17).

1 Dividends

1992 1992
fm £m

Qrdinary:
Interim paid of 7.5p (1992: 6.8p) per share 5.0 4.5
Final proposed of 15.0p (1992: 13.7p) per share 10.1 91
15.1 13.6

11 Earnings por Ordinary Share
(3} Earnings per share for the year to 31 March 1993 of 100.7p (1992: 85.5p) on a nez basis have been
<alculated on a profit for the financial year of £67.4m (1992: £56.6m) and by reference 10 66,3 million
(1992: 66.2 million) Ordinary Shares, being the weighred average number of Ordinary Shares in issue and
ranking for dividend during the year.

(b} On the basis of a nil distribution of profit the earnings per share would be 105.1p (1992: 91.-4p).

-
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

12 Tangitle Fixed Assets

The Groups Shoa Operationa] Frrtures Asietsm

Frechold  Jeashold [afra- srucTure fiturgs  the (ourse

land apa land and  sructure planr ad wols and ot con

buildigs  buildings assets macinery squipment  Strtion Toral

fm Em fm m m im m

Cose:
Atl April 1992 278 2.7 3871 270.2 32.8 37.6 8C6.2
In respect of new subsidiaries 0.4 — — 1.1 3.5 — 5.0
Additions 11.6 0.4 30.8 42.8 1ol 19.4 115.1
Disposals - ~— —_ (2.1 (©.1) - (2.2
Grants—Infrastructure assets — — f2.8) — —_ — (2.8
At 31 March 1993 39.8 3.t 4158.1 320 44.3 107.0 921.3
Depreciation:
Arl April 1992 4.6 0.4 — 63.0 19.6 -— 87.6
In respect of new subsidiaries 0.t — - 0.6 1.2 - 1.9
Provision for year 1.2 0.1 - 12,8 5.6 - 19.7
Disposals — — - (14) @10 —_ £1.5)
Arx 31 March 1993 59 %35 —_ 75.0 26,3 - 167.7
Net book value: 31 March 1993 339 2.6 415.1 237.0 18.0 7.0 GLERY
Net book value: 31 March 1992 232 2.3 3871 2072 11.2 87.6 7186

The cost of infrastructure assets is stated ner of capital grants and conrriburions received in respect of those assess,

As aresult the net book value of infrastructure assets is £36.8m (1992: £34m) lower than it would have been

had rhis trearment not been adopted.

Operational structures, plant and machinery includes an element of land and buildings dedicated to those assets.

The net book value of tangible fixed assets held under hire purchase contraces and finance leases at 31 March

1993 was as follows:

1993 1992
fm £m
Operarional scructures, plant and machinery 354 1.2
Fixtures, fittings, tools and equipnent N 1.2
Assets in the course of construction 1.5 5.7
38.0 18.1

Additions to tangible fixed assets for the year ended 31 March 1993 have bren funded as follows:
Y

Expenditure:

Cash 90.8
[ncrease in accrual 0,7
Hire purchase contracts and finance leases 16
115.1

22
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{3  Fixed Asset Investments

{a) The Group: Lo to
Anzoaared aseorated Giher
wederakangs  undenalang  investmerus Tonaj
£m fm Cm m
Ar 1 April 1992 {0.2) ] 1.2 2.4
Additions 0.7 w-— — .7
Reduction in contingent deferred consideration —_ (L4} _ (1.4}
Share of results for the vear {0.6) — — {0.6)
Goodwill written off (0.4) -— — £
Share of associated undertaking's goodwill written back 14 — -~ 14
At 31 March 1993 0.9 - L2 2.1

All tixed asser investments are unlisted.

(b} The Company: Loan to ..
Associared associsted  Interestsin Other ]

upderakings  undensking  subsidiaries  investmems Total

£m £m £m £m im ;

Ar 1 April 1992 33 1.4 131.1 1. 136.9 3‘,
Additions 0.5 —_ 47.1 — 47.6 ¢
ol

Disposals (see (d) below) — —_ 2.0) — (2.0}
Reducuons in contingenr deferred consideration —_— {1.4) {0.8) — (2.2
Write down following transfers of crade and assets — —_ (2.8) — {2.8)
Ar 31 March 1993 3.8 - 172.6 k.l 1778 -
All fixed asser investments are unlisted. ‘,

Included in additions 1o the Company’s interests in subsidiaries is £44.4m investment in preference share
mapiral of subsidiary undertakings and £2.7m of acquisitions made during the year.

'+
The Company’s interests in Earth Sarvices Limited and Epic Products Limited were written down by £2.8m &
following the transfer of che teade and assets of these companies to fellow subsidiaries (see (d) below,, =
The Company received dividend income of £2.3m and £0.9m from Earth Services Limited and Epic Products "
Limited respectively following the transfers.

+

1
(¢) Associated undertakings: ) Proportion of %

nominal value :

Country of of issued shares o

incarparation Description of held by Group  Nawre of .

Name of undertaking or registration shares held % business :
Renovexx Technology Limited  England and Wales  'B* Qrdinary Shares 50 Development of effluent v,
. of £1 weAtmEnt processes v
Ambinor-Gestao Die Aguas Portugal One quora of 200,000 50 Warer and sewerage ",
LDA essudos services ¥
Obrascon-Northumbsian S, A, Spain Shares of 1,000 pesetas 40 Operational and N
engineering services \ W
Subterra Holdings Limited Epgland and Wales  Ordinary Shares of £1 i Pipe lining services -
Watson Espafia S.A, Spain Shares of 1,000 pesertss 39 Engineering consultancy 4
Ambitee LDA Portugal One quota of 3,000,000 30 Environmental consultaney N
‘ escudos

Agcessace Limited  » England and Wales  Ordinary Shares of £ 2.7 Human resouree

Convertible Preference consultaney
Shares of £1 180 S

n
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NMOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

13 Fixed Astat Investments conrnued

(d} Inrereses in subsidiaries

The Group's interests in trading subsidiaries are as follows:

Propormioa ef
nemeal value
of usued chares

Comntr of held by
wgerperition Desanpuen ot Geoup Company
Name ot uadertaking oF IegtrIlion shares held % s Buginess actaniry
Worthumbnan Water Limied Englond and Wales Qrdinary Shares ot §1 [[] | b Water std sewersge serices
WNorthumbaun Envirconmental England and Wales Ordinary Shares of £1 | [»] 123 Waste mansgement
Maasgement Limned Preference Shares ot £1 162 (10
Hydrepeologie GmbH Germany Qedinary Share of 183 Gertechn.cal turveys and land romrodivren
DMIEDLED
Farec Europe Limincd Fngland and Wales Qrdenary Shares of £1 1c3 Engizeening services and georcchneal
Peelerence Shaces of £1 [Ep) 183 ey E
Simoa Ervironmental Cempares
somprng:
ULG Consultants Lirnted England and Wales  Ordizay Shares of €1 1828 Reura! envirenmental consuleans
SA Agtar NV Belpum Shares of no face value 10 Rural eovinenmntental congulants
Cremer & Wamer Limired England and Walkes  Ordinary Shares of £1 1c0 Safery and eavironmental sonvultants
Shankland Coss Lamuted England and Wales  Ordinary Shares of 81 129 Planmng and develepment consultanes
Simnon Hydrorechnica Limited England and Wales Ordinary Shares of £1 100 Hydrogeatogical consultanzs
Fishencs Development Lumited Englapd and Wales  Ordinary Sharer of £1 100 Fishenes contultants
Gould Consuleanes Limited England and Wales Credinary Shares of £1 100 Agniulture, foods and water consultant
Sawvatsrre Ingenzcurs Conseds SA France Shaces of Fir1¢? 109 Landiape plannug
Compagrue dz Peospecrian France Shares of Férlg 100 Environmental consuloants
Geophnque Francaise SA
Analvical & Enstronmental England ana Wales Ordinary Shaves of £t 1% Analyneal and envirenmeauld services
Seevices Lumited
Wallace Whaele & Partncrs Lirated Scotland Ordenary Shaees of £1 el Meuhanical and elecesical enginenng
consultansy’
Amtes Europe Limated England and Wales  Ordinary Shares 0i €1 [’ ] tnspesnion, sleaning and repair of hollow
Preterence Shares of £1 1o 163 sructutes
Montee Internanonal Limited England ard Wales Qrdinary Shares 0! £1 182 {4} Manuiazrure of low i easurernent and
(formerly Betectionic Limited) Trretercnce Sharss of £ 10D 153 nampling equipment
IMASS Limied England and Wales  Ordinary Shares of 1 1.0 100 Informanon wchnelog: serices
Kelda Comract Hite Limated England and Wales Oudinasy Sharey of £1 o] teg wontract hire of vehicles
NWG Leaning {Holdings) Limured England and Wales Ordinary Sharcy ot £1 103 fin] Lessor
St Marv's Cour Leanng Lisnited* England and Wales Ordunary Shares of £1 ] Lessor
Coquetdale Prepesty [nvestment England and Wales Ordinary Shares of £1 163 o] Property wnn ctment
Limiited
Worthumbran Water Estates Lamired England and Wales Ordinary Shares of €1 162 (o] Fropeny wrading
Narthumbnan Spang Lamited England and Wales Ordinary Shares of $1 109 {0} Bottled minera) warer

{foerneddy Aqua'Tradig Limited)

#The acconnting reference date of St Mary's Court Leasing Limited is 22 September.
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13 Fixed Assct Investments contmed

On t April 1992 the Company disposed of its interest in CPCR Limited © Accessace Limited, The Company
holds 2 24.7% inerest in the Drdinary Share Capinal and 2 100%0 interest in the Convenible Preferente Share
Capical of Accessate Limited.

On 1 Aprit 1992 Earth Secvices timiced sransfersed 195 rade and assets 10 Entec Eurépe Limited.

On 1 Apeit 1992 the Compan¥ gold s nxerest in Amtec Buntiag Limited 1o Amies Eurepe Limied, a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Companys for £2.0m. On 1 October 1992 Aputee Bunting Limited and DCS
{Techuical Services) Lirmited cransterved heic rades and net assers 10 Amtec Europe Limied. Prior to 1 April
1992, Amtcc Europt Limited was dopmant.

On 3 Apnil 1992 the Company pucchased 3 100% interest in the Ordinary Share Capital of Epic Produ=rs
Limited, a company registered in England and Wales. On2 October 1992 the crade and asscts of Epic
Products Limited were cransferced ro Mankee {aternational Limited {formerly Tevectronic Limited):

The principal activity of Epic Products Limited was the mapufacrure of sampling equipment-

Earch Services Limited, Smees Bunting Limited, DCS (T echnical Servicss) Limited and Epic Products

Limited have been dormant since the dates of the sbove ransiers.

{¢) Other investments

The Compary holds, at a cost of £0.8m, 4 12% interest in the ordinary stock of Hardepools Wares Company,
a public limired company {ncorporated by the Hartlepools Water Acts and Qeders {§74 1o 1988, The principal
business of Harttepools Water Company is Water supply.

o -
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NMOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

14 Acquliitions af subsidiaries
() The acquisitions made by the Group during the year, assers and liabilities acquired and goodwill arising

were as follows:

S “:r’y'! Wallawe
Simon Court Whittle &
Environmenid Leasing Pariners
Companies Limited Limiced Sthers Toeal
£m £m £m £m m
Fair value of assets and Habilities acquired:
Tangible fixed assets 1.4 — 0.5 1.2 At
Current assets 103 384 1.5 6.2 56,4
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year (6.7) (32.8) (1.0} {5.0) {45.5)
Creditors: amounts falling due afier more
than one year — —_ (C.1) (0.1) {0.2)
Fair value reorganisation provisions (.n —_ —_ 0.9 2.0
39 5.6 0.9 1.4 113
Fair value of consideration 10.6 5.6 3.8 4.6 24,6
Goodwill arising 6.7 — 2.9 3.2 12.8
Consideration was satisfied by:
Cash 10.6 5.6 38 41 24.1
Deferred consideration —_ — —_ 0.5 0.5
10.6 5.6 3.8 4.6 24.6

The subsidiaries have been consolidated by the Group using the acquisition method of accounting.

Included in the above acquisitions are £2.7m made by the Company (note 13(b)).

{b) Acquisitions absorbed £2.6m of the Group’s net operating cash flows, paid £0.7m in respect of net returns
on investments and servicing of finsnce and paid £0.1m in respect of taxation,

Ner outflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect of acquisitions may be analysed as follows:

m
Cash consideration 4.1
Cash acquired (2.2}
Bank overdrafis acquired 1.2
Ner ourflow in respect of acquisitions 2.1
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i4  Acquisitions of subsidiaries contimued

{e) The effece of che principal acquisitions, diselosed in note 14a), on the Group accounts is as follows:

- Simen 1 Marv’s Couse Waila.e W huie
Envseonmenta) Leaniag & Pantacrs

Companies Limited Linaed

Date of acquisitien 2 February 1993 23 September 1992 2 Aprl 1992

Proportion of nominal share capital acquired 1C0% 10% 128%

Contribution to turnover in year Z4.4m £2.2m £3.7m

Contribution to profit on ordinary activities
before caxation in year £C.1m £14m £C.4m |

The business of the Simon Environmental Companies made a loss on ordinary activities before taxation of
£0.2m from 1 January 1993, the beginning of its financial year, to the date of acquisition, and made a profir of
£0.9m for the previous financial year.

St Mary’s Court Leasing Limited made a profit on ordinary activities before taxation of £0.1m from 21 May
1992, the beginning of its financial year, 1o the date of acquisition, and made a profit of £0.2m for the previous
financial year,

Wallage Whirtle & Partners Limited made a profit on ordinary activiries before taxation of £0.2m from 1 June
1991, the beginning of its financial year, to the date of acquisition, and made a profit of £0.4m for the previous
finaneial year,

(d) The cumulative amount of goodwill arising on aequisitions of subsidiaries and businesses which has been

written off directly o reserves is set out below:

]
]
£m £m l
At t April 1992 14.6 i
Written off to reserves in year arising on: |
Subsidiary undertakings (note 14(a)) 12.8
Associated undertakings (note 13{a)) 0.4
Asset and business purchase ’ 28
14.6
Written back to reserves in year arising on:
Subsidiary undertakings (note 13(b)) (0.8}
Associated undertakings (note 13{a)) (1.9
(2.2)
At 31 Mareh 1993 28.4

-
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NOTES TO THE ACCQURNTS

{5 Stocks
The Grapp
1993 1992
im fm
Srores 58 4.2
Work in progress 0.8 .5
Finished goods 0.5 -
7l 4.3
{6 Dobtors
The Group The Company
1993 1992 1993 1992
im m Im £m
{2) Debeors: Receivable after more than one year:
Net investment in finance leases 219 329 - —
Amounts owed by subsidiary undertakings - — 60.4 56.5
21.9 329 60.4 56.5
{b) Debtors: Receivable within one year:
Trade debrors 37l 20.8 _— —_
Net invesement in finance leases 74.8 8.1 — —
Arnounts owed by subsidiary underrakings - — 1279 67.8
Corporation tax recoverable 35 - _— -_
Qther debrors 184 144 2.6 3.5
Prepayments and accrued income 149 15.6 33 4.0 ;
143.3 58.9 133.8 75.3 ‘

During the year assets with a gross cost of £102.4m (1992: £24.1m) werc acquired for letting under finance ‘
leases of which £38.4m were held by St. Mary’s Court Leasing Limited on acquisition.
Finance leases with a nec investment value ar the date of sale of £60.8m (£65.5m ac 31 March 1993) have been

sold for £62.7m since the year end.

17 Current Asset Investments
During the yeat ended 31 March 1991, the Company invested £40.1m in zn equity fund managed by
Kleinwors Benson Investment Management Limited. The fund was invested in UK fully listed companies
and its composition was managed so as to track the FT-SE 100 index with option contracts purchased, at a
net cost of £1,6m, ro protect the fund. On 30 September 1992 the fund was realised for £49.0m ar a

profit of £7.3m,
On 1 May 1992 the Company acquired, for the short term, at a cost of £1.6m, a 100% interest in Jayhold
Limited an investment company registered in England and Wales,
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Croditora: Amounts falling due within ona year

The Grcup The Compans
1993 1992 1993 1992
im £m &a km
Bank loans and overdralts T 65.1 135 516
Commercial paper - 2.0 — 2
Obligations under hire purchase contracts and finance leases
(note 21) 53 1.6 - -
Trade creditors 10.9 8.2 X il
Amounts owed to subsidiary undertakings (sce (a) below) —_— —_ 6.4 12,3
Other creditors 70.6 59.4 3.4 4.2
Taxation and social security (see (b) and () below) 1.8 5.6 6. 4.2
Dividends payable to.1 %l 1.l 9.1
Accruals and deferred income 20.0 8.5 53 23
1621 177.5 5.4 124G

{a) Included in amounts owed to subsidiary undertakings is €nil (1992: £5.7m) in respect of group tax refief,
(b) The creditor for taxation and social security in the Group includes advance corporation tax payable
amounting to $4.4m (1992: £4.2m), tax on franked investment income amounting to £nil (1992: £0.2m) and
corporation tax amounting o £1.7m (1992: £0.1m),

(c) The creditor for taxation and social security in the Company includes advance corporation tax payable
amounting to £4.3m (1992: £3.7m), tax on franked investment income amounting to £nil (1992: €0.2m) and
corporation tax amounting to £1.7m (1992: £nil).

Creditors: Amounts falling due after mare than one year

The Group The Companw

1993 1992 1993 1992

fm £m Em £m

Loans (note 20) 710 60,0 -— —_

Commercial paper _— 40,0 - 40.0

Eurabond {see () below) 160.0 — 100.0 _
Obligations under hire purchase contracts and finance leases

(note 21) 16.0 18.4 - —

Other creditors 1.7 4.1 1.2 3.5

2047 122.5 101.2 +3.5

() During the year the Company issued a £100m Eurobond maturing on 1 February 2002 which bears an
interest rate of 9.25%. Parr of the proceeds, which amounted to £99.5m after discounting nominal fees, were
used to repay £60m of commercial paper.

(b) The Group has entered into interese rate swap agreements with various counter-parties, These agreements
do not involve the Group in additional borrowings but provide a hedge against fluctuations in interest rates
during the period of the agreements. The terms of the agreements require the Group to pay amounts
calculated by reference 1o fixed interest rates, ranging from 6.62% to 11,45%, in respect of a notional amount
to the counter-partiesewho, in turn, pay the Group amouns caleulated by reference to LIBOR on the same
notional amount. lep‘.tgrcemems, which range from two to eight years, cover £164.1m (1992: £101.8m) of the
Group's borrowings. The related costs or income arising during the year are included in interest
payable/reccivable,
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6 RESIEIRLBELR J M WHATET RANLUE AT LY,

NOTES TO THE ACCQURNTS

Loans

- - e St e e mm e e e =

Loans are repayable as follows:
Berween two and five years

In five years or more

The Growp

1993

TN R e I T e T s a2 e e . S Tl e T T ke Y

as 2
68.5 36.0
719 63.0

Loans repayable in five years or more are repavable by instalments ar rates of interest in the range of 9.23% 1o

11.5% (1992: 10.4% to 11.5%).

The aggregate amount of loans any part of which falls due for repayvment in five years or more is £77m

(1992: £60m).

Obligations under Hire Purchase Contracts and Finance Leases

Obligations under hire purchase contracts and finance leases are as follows:

The Group
1993 1992
im fm
Amounts due:
In less than one year 42 1.9
Between one and two years 6.3 2.9
Between two and five years b2 b:4
In five years or more 9.9 50.8
110.6 62.0
Less: finance charge allocated to furure periods (69.3) {(42.0)
4.3 20.0
Disclosed as due:
Within one year 53 Lt
After more than one vear 35,0 3.4
41.3 20,0
Provisions for Liabilities and Charges
Provisions for liabilities and charges for the Group are as follows:
Fair value [nfrastructuce
reorganisation renewals
provisions expenditure Toul
£m fm fm
At 1 April 1992 —_— 21.6 2156
On acquisitions 20 — 2.0
Teansferred from profit and loss accoumt — 185 185
Utilised during the year (0.6} (20.3) 20.9)
At 31 March 1993 ] 19.8 212

30




Norchumbnan Water Group PLC

13 Accruals and Deferred lncome The Uroup
£m

T T e e T R T T I AT TS e A T T IS g TN i R meem P D 3L R e L St SEAThA  mmpoer A SRS T —marme - Sr  — e - o

Capital grants:

Act April 1992 214
Additions 1.4
Amortisation in year b3
At 31 March 1993 220

24  Called Up Share Capital

The share capital of the Company is shown below: 1993 1992

I im im
Authorised:

100 million Ordinary Shares of £1 each 100.0 1€3.5

. Special Rights Redeemable Preference Share of £1 —_ —

100.0 162.0

Allotted, called up and fully paid:
67.3 (19921 66.6) million Ordinary Shares of £1 each 673 66.6
Special Rights Redeemable Preference Share of £1 - —

67.3 66.6

{a) At I April 1992 the number of allotted, called up and fully paid Ordinary Shares stood at 66,572,155,
During the year a further 683,507 Ordinary Shares were allotted as foliows:

Number  Issue price Premium
alloteed £ fm

Under the Northumbrian Water Profit Sharing Scheme ax an average of
mid-market values berween 15 and 17 June 1992 149,060 4.33 Q.5

For cash to retired employees under the Savings-Related Share

Option Scheme 9,866 1.76 _—
For cash under the Executive Share Option Scheme 268,439 2.99-3.73 0.5
Scrip dividends (note 27) 256,142 1.0 _
683,507 — 1.0

(by The Special Rights Redeemable Preference Share is redeemable ar any time at par at the option of the
Secretary cf State for the Environment after consulting the Company. This share, which may only be held by
the Secretary of State or another person acting on behalf of HM Government, does not carry any rights o
vote at general meetings bur entitles che holder to attend and speak ac such meetings. Certain macters, in
particular the alteration of specific sections of the Articles of Association of the Company (including the
Article relating to limitations that prevent a person from owning or having an interest of 15% or more of the
Ordinary Shares in Northumbrian Water Group PLC), require the prior written consent of the holder of the
Special Share. The Special Share confers no right to participate in the capital or profits of the Company,
except that on a winding-up the Special Shareholder is entitled to repayment of £1 in priority to other
sharcholders,
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNMN §

Directors’ interosts

(23 The bencficial interests of direcrors ar 31 March 1993 and their fanulies in numbers of Ordinarv Shares of
the Company are set out belows

3t March 1993 M Manh 1992
Pully Cpuons Fully Opniaas

paid  Execunve SAYE pad  Executive SAYE
o shares scheme scheme s!zirei_ ,_.f'tfi::. _ ‘_f_lln:i
Sir M I B Seraker 4,49 13,108 - 1,364 21,419 —
D G Cranston 23,161 50,337 7,757 3,588 94,224 6,136
I M Guerin 1,564 51,469 8,477 1,400 37,301 4,856
R H Smith 3,565 i7,136 5438 6,179 81,498 5,438
JM Tayler 1,609 60,462 - -— — —
Professor Sir F G Holliday 4t) —— —_ 360 —_— _
Dr R lley 1,000 - — 1,800 _— —
Professor M B Pescod 129 — —_ 20 — —_
Sir J Riddeli 1,600 - - — —_ —
W F Pidley 3,419 —_ _— 3,000 — —
J5 Ward 408 —_ -— 400 -— —_

The above interests are 25 shown by the register kept in accordance with the Companies Act 1985.

None of the directors had any interest in the shares of other companies in the Group.

Further desails of the share option schemes are set out in note 26 below. Non-execurive directors are not
entitled to participate in either of such schemes,

(b} During the year ended 31 March 1993, the changes in the interests of directors in the executive scheme
options are set out below:

Execuiive scheme options
Granted Excreised
Sir M 1 B Straker - 38,314
D G Cranston 14,528 83,475
J M Guerin 20,168 —
R H Smich 4,328 68,690
J M Taylor 60,462 _—

(c) From the end of the financial year to 26 May 1993, the only change in the above mentioned beneficial

interests of the directors ro be disclosed is the sale of 11,200 fully paid shares by D G Cranston,

Share Cption Schemes
{a) Under the Executive Share Option Scheme, executive dirgctors and execurives hold options to subscribe

for Ordinary Shares as follows:

Number Price per share Exercise period

12,449 299p From January 1993 for 7 years.

55,433 310p From February 1993 for 7 years.

206,149 378p From July 1994 for 7 vears,

367,228 +40p From June 1995 for 7 years.

26,103 550p From December 1995 for 7 years.
k71
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26 Sharo Opcion Schomes connmcd
(b) Under the Savings-Related Share Option Scheme, based on SAYE contracts, executive directars and
employees hold options to subscribe for Ordinary Shares as follows;

Muimber Price per share Eaercise perod

893,278 176p From March 1995 Lor 6 moaths.
298,184 176p From March 1997 for 6 months.
203,912 264p From March 1996 for 6 months.
124,41C 264p From March 1998 for 6 months.
201,872 278p From March 1997 for 6 months.
191,324 278p From March 1999 for 6 months,
436,651 447p From March 1998 for 6 months.
185,538 447p From March 2000 for 6 months.

{c) The Company has e<tablished an Employee Benefit Trust which may purchase shares in order to meet
obligations under the above share option schemes and the Northumbrian Water Profit Sharing Scheme,

The consequent contingent liability is disclosed in note 34(d).

17 Rascrves Share Profir
premium and loss
account account
fm £m
The Group:
At 1 April 1992 60.4 558.5
Adjustment in respect of scrip dividends (note 24(a)) .1 1.3
Shares issued (note 24(a)) 1.0 -—
Profir retained for the year —_ 52.3
Goodwill writcen off (nore 14(d)) — (14.0)
Goodwill written back (note 14(d)) - 22
Expenses and discount on issue of Eurobond 0.9 —_
Ac 31 March 1993 60.2 600.3
The Company:
Ac 1 Apri] 1992 60.4 173.3
Adjustment in respect of scrip dividends (note 24(a)) {0.3) 1.3
Shares issued (note 24(a)) 1.0 —_—
Profit retained for the year - 2.6
Expenses and discount on issue of Eurcbond (0.9) -
At 31 March 1993 60.2 104.2

As permitted by Section 230 of the Companies Act 1985, the holding company's profit and loss account has

not been included in these accounts.

4

13




MNoghambnn Wats- Giowp PLO

NDTES TG THE ACCOUNTS

18  Recanciliation o ¢ voment in Shareholders’ Funds 1893 1992
im im
Protit for the Hiransis] year 67,4 56.6
Dividerds (15.1) {13.6)
Pr -t retainad for the vear 523 4.0
Skavos ¢ otred =nominal value 0.7 1.1
-premium i.0 28
Condwill written off (note 14(d)) (14.9) (12.8)
3oodwill written back (nore 14(d)) 12 —
Expenses and disecunt on 159 » of Furobond (0.9) —_
Increase in shareholders’ funds 43 34.1
Opening sharcholders’ funds 685.5 6514
Net adjustment in respect of scrip dividends 1.0 —
Closing shareholders’ funds 1278 685.5
2% Mat Cash Inflow from Operating Actlvities
1993 1992
m fm
Operating profit 69.7 54.9
Depreciation of tngible fixed assers 19.7 16.0
Amortisation of capital grants {0.6) (0.5
Infrastructure renesvals provision 18.5 24.3
Infrastructure renewals spend (20.3} {21.6)
(Profit) on disposal of tangible fixed assets ©.1) (0.1j
{Increase) in stocks (6.8% {0.5)
{Increase) in debrors (24.9) {34.4)
{Decrease) in eredirors (26.2) “+.7
Issue of shares under Worthumbrian Warer Profit Sharing Scheme 0.6 0.6
Net cash inflow from operating activities 36.1 340

3
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Change
1993 1592 woear
tm £m £m
Cash at bank and short term deposits 68.2 94,5 126,33
Bank overdrafts (kY )] (65.54 bl
30.5 29.4 1.1

Cash at bank and short term deposits excludes short term deposits with matunty dates greater than three
months amounting to £85m (1992: £75m).

Analysis of Changes in Financing during the Year

Obligations under ure
purchase contrasts and
finance leases

fm E
Ar 1 April 1992 20,0 E
Net cash outflow from financing {2.5)
Finance leass obligations of subsidiary undertakings acquired 0.2
Inception of finance lease contracts 23.6
At 31 March 1993 413

Pensions

The Group operates vwo defined benefir final salary schemes, the Water Mirror Image Pension Scheme (MIS)
and the Water Pension Scheme (WPS). The assets of the schemes are held separately from those of the Group
in independently administered funds.

The employer’s contributions and the pension cost have been assessed in accordance with the advice of William
M Mercer Limited nsing the projected unit method for the WPS and the atrained age method for the MIS,

For this purpose the main actuarial assumptions used are based upon a real investment return 2% above pay
inflation, 3% above increases in pensions for the MIS and 3,75% above increases in pensions for the WPS,

The pension cost for the year was £3.9m (1992: £2.9m).

The first actuaria! valuation of the two schemes was carried our as ar 31 March 1990, The total marker value
of the assets at the valuation date {including transfer payments received from previous arrangements) was
£27.3m, The actuarial value of the assets of both schemes represented 101% of the value of their respective
accrued binefits after allowing for expected earnings increages,

Following the vatuation the actuaries do not recommend a change in contribution races,
al

»—

i35




Ncnhumbmn Water Greap pr

b ] Finaud&.' Commitmum
(1} Capiraf Expend:’ture:

into on-cancellap e Operating lagsas in respecy of land anqg buiidings, Plaar,
Mmachinery ang F0tr vehicles, The ot amog g, Payable unde, these Jeages in the ney, Yearis 3¢ follosws,

The Gronp
1993 1992
Land ang Land g
Ema'ldinl;s Other b“ﬂd&:gs er

£m Im frr
-——..._____\\
Leases which oXpire;

Within one Year 0.} — 0.1 G.1
Within rwg to five yoare 6.5 0.3
Alter fiye Years
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34 Contingaat Liabilities
(a1 Deferred taxanon:
No deferred taxanon provision has been made in the Group or Company as it is not eapedted that anv
lizbilities will crystallise in the foreseeable future. The full porennal amount of deferred raxanon calou’ated at
33%5 {(1992: 33%) on ali tming differcrces is as follows:

The Group The Compans

1993 (992 1993 1992

£m £m Lm £m

Acceleeated capital allowances 129.4 78.2 - —_
Ocher tinting differences (10.5) {16.1) on 1.3
118.9 68.1 (0.0 1.3
Advance corporation tax {(8.0) (10.1} _— J.9%
1489 58,0 (6.1) 0.3

Potential deferred rax at 31 March 1993 has been increased by £21.6m as a resule of losses surrendered o
Jayhold Limited, a subsidiary which is not consolidated, and by £12.8m in respect of a restatement of the
opening potential liability,

(b) Northumbrian Water Group PLC is party to a cross guarantee arrangement with certain group companies
in respect of their bank overdrafts, The potential liability outseanding at 31 March 1993 amounted to £14.5m
(1992: Enil).

(¢} On 25 February 1993, the Company provided a guarantee to National Westminster Bank PLC in respect
of amounts owing to the bank by the Company’s associated underraking Subterra Holdings Limited.

The contingent and maximum liabilicy of the Company at 31 March 1593 was £1.2m.

(d) The Trustee of the Employee Benefit Trust has call options on 1-1m shares in Northumbrian Wacer
Group PLC held by the Toronto-Dominion Bank, In the event that the Trustee does not exercise those call
oprions in full by 20 January 1997 the Toronto-Dominion Bank may exercise a put option it holds with the
Trustee in respece of any remaining shares it owns. The Company has provided a guarantee wo the
Toroato-Dominion Bank to provide sufficient funds to the Trustee to meer any labiliy thar may arise under
the pur oprion,

The maximum liability outstanding to the Company, at 31 March 1993, under this guarantee was £4.0m.

(¢) The Company may become liable to make a payment of £18.8m {1992: Lail) in respect of Group tax relief
provisionally claimed by Jayhold Limited from subsidiary undertakings for which payment has been
postponed. Payment will be due when, and to the extent that, the subsidiary underrakings which have

surrendered the losses becone liable to pay mainstream corporation tax,

n




Nerthurrbran Water Group PLES

REPORT OF THE AUDITORS

To the reembers of Northumbran Water Gronp PLC

We have audited the acciounts set out on pages 10t 37

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors
As deseribed on pages 7 and 8 che Company”s directors are responaible for the preparation of the accounts
and it {s oue responsibility to torm an independent opinion, based on our audit, on those accounts and to
FEPOIT QUK OPINION tO YOu.
Basls of opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards issued by the Auditing Practices Board.
An audit includes examiination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the
accounts. It also indJudes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made by the directors in
the preparation of ine accounts, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the Company's and
the Group's vircumstances, vonsistently applied and adequately disclosed.
We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered
necessary in order 1o provide us with sufficienc evidence to give reasonable assurance that the accounts are free
from material misstacement, whether caused by fraud or other irreguvlarity or error, In forming our opinion we
also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the accounts,
Oplaion
In our opinion the accounts give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and the Group at
31 March 1993 and of the profit and cash flow of the Group for the year then ended and have been preperly
prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985,

L by bt
Coopers & Lybrand
Chartzred Accountants and Registered Audisors
Neweastle upon Tyne

25 June 1973
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Merthembrian Warr Group PLE

SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTS

Far the Jour years ended 31 March

1993 g53 pee 192

Rosuls A . SR
Turnover pLyA 33 167.2 1589
Operating proi TTTTTT T T e T me e
Pechicon ondinacr acivities before wxaion &4 6 469 199
P}t;fitfar theifina:;:;‘;;w - B ) 674 5616 C ;’: 8’““- _ 7.7
Feaordinary ftem — T T
Dl\:;:n;ls él‘i‘JO: ﬁn;l dividend onlv) o {15.1) -_(13.6) “”"(;;;""“‘“;;"’m
;{;ained siotit/(loss) 522 4.0 f -306 W (;9)
Not assets smployed
Fixed assets 815.7 721.0 #35.5 - 5;?;
ﬁcr current assets 1700 137]0 -;149.5 82.;
Tozal assets less current liabilities ) 985.7 8510 7850 _:;:5
Non current liabilities (214N ‘ (122.5) (9+.7) - {0.7)
Provisions for" xliabilitics and charges (21.2) 2 1‘6-)-_ (18.9) 9.9
Accruals and deferred income (22.0) (214 (20.0) 17.3)
Net assers employed 7278 685.5 6514 ‘M;Z;E:
Ratlos
Operating margin 21.6% 27.0% 20.4% - ;4:%
Earnings per ordinary share (1990: calculareci ona

proforria basis) 100.7p 85.5p 65.3p 78.3p
Dividend per ordinary share (1990: final dividend only) 22.5p 20,5p 18.6p 10.6%p
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Nurthumbrian Water Group PLC

SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Sharcholder Proviler Analysls of Qrdinary Fully Pald Share Register

a5 at J2 Apnl 1993
Number ot Number of
Tvpe o Shaschelder hoiders ) shares o .
Insurance company 3 8,05 13,442,807 19,97
Nominee company 1,671 2.3 32,339,645 48.03 .
Bank 17 2,02 22,533 c.03
Pension fund 24 0.01 1,632,188 2,42
Public limited companies 9 0.01 3,860 0.01
Other limited companies 354 0.49 6,61G,185 9.82
Other corporate body 103 0.14 2,185,808 3.28
Male 41,979 58,58 6,267,398 9.31
Female 23,843 R 3,856,178 5.73
Joint account 3,639 5.08 962,629 1.43
Totals 71,672 100.c0 67,328,211 100.00
Balancoe Analysis Summary: Ordinary Sharoes
as at 30 April 1993
Number of Balarces as at
Range Holdings % 20 April 1993 %
1499 68,793 95,99 9,357,652 13.90 !
500-999 1,147 1.60 774,794 L.15
1,000,999 1,264 1.76 2,238,447 3.33
5,000-9,99% 130 G.18 871,474 1.29
10,000-49,999 174 0.24 3,993,737 593
50,000-~-999,999 153 0.21 27,567,698 40,95 -
1,000,000+ 1 002 22,524,429 33,45 5
Torals 71,672 10000 67,328,231 100.00 'é‘t
L
b
<
k4
g
{
3
5
Ay
_
i
1
@,
3
£
?} ~
B
a
-
¥
£
¥
-%
40 X
&




g

,ﬁ'm ’“'kGa dm- a;m;:m

kT T4| .,m-.. W

"'J‘ ; '-".-‘..’

anommt ok md’ltwm
Damm‘s‘ chmma:.d Awm~ o

~dﬂﬂreun,&! uw ‘. ",
oy .
‘Hmmlml{lc'r ‘Rr.fannlw

MNurthumbran Waer K:[mp f’j.t...
E\rgnhumhu Hnutc. .




